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SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K
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O Transition Report Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) bthe Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 for the transition Period from to

Commission File Number: 000-50175

DORCHESTER MINERALS, L.P.
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Delaware 81-055151¢€
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Dallas, Texas 75219

(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code)

(214) 559-0300

(Registrant’s telephone number, including area code

SECURITIES REGISTERED PURSUANT TO SECTION 12(b) OF THE ACT:

Title of Each Class Name of Exchange on which Registered
Common Units Representing Limited Partnership bts Nasdag Global Marke
SECURITIES REGISTERED PURSUANT TO SECTION 12(g) OFTHE ACT:
Title of Class
None

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a welbwn seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405c08#turities Act.  Yed No
X1

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is notuieed to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or) %ftthe Act. Yes [ No

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant éf filed all reports required to be filed by Seeti® or 15(d) of the Securities Excha
Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (ordioch shorter period that the registrant was requaodile such reports), and (2) has been
subject to such filing requirements for the pastl@s. Yes[X] No O

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquiletrs pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K it contained herein, and will not be
contained, to the best of the registrant’s knowégdg definitive proxy or information statementsanporated by reference in Part Ill of this
Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-KI

Indicate by check mark whether the registrantlarge accelerated filer, an accelerated filer poa-accelerated filer. See definition of
“accelerated filer and large accelerated filerRinle 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. (Check one):

Large accelerated filel] Accelerated filer Non-accelerated filer
Indicate by check mark whether the registrantsbell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the ActYes O No

The aggregate market value of the common units eldon-affiliates of the registrant (treating miénagers, executive officers and 10%
unitholders of the registrant as if they may bdiafés of the registrant) was approximately $493,797.04 as of June 30, 2006, based on
$25.11 per unit, the closing price of the commoitsuss reported on the Nasdaq Global Market on daté.

Number of Common Units outstanding as of March(®72 28,240,431
DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

Portions of the definitive proxy statement for thgistrant’s 2007 Annual Meeting of Unitholderdo®held on May 16, 2007, are
incorporated by reference in Part 11l of this FatK. Such definitive proxy statement will be filadth the Securities and Exchange
Commission not later than 120 days subsequent tember 31, 2006.
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PART I.

ITEM 1. BUSINESS
General

Dorchester Minerals, L.P. is a publicly traded Dedee limited partnership that commenced operationdanuary 31, 2003 upon the
combination of Dorchester Hugoton, Ltd., RepublayRity Company, L.P. and Spinnaker Royalty Comp#ri, Dorchester Hugoton was a
publicly traded Texas limited partnership and Rejgund Spinnaker were private Texas limited paghgs. Our common units are listed on
the Nasdaq Global Market. American Stock Transfdiréist Company is our Registrar and Transfer Agéneir address and telephone
number is 59 Maiden Lane, New York, NY 10038, (8987-5449. Our executive offices are located aB38ak Lawn Avenue, Suite 300,
Dallas, Texas, 75219-4541 and our telephone nuislfi4) 559-0300. We do not have an Internet web¥Ve will provide electronic or
paper copies of our annual report on Form 10-Kytguls reports on Form 10-Q, or current reportdonm 8-K and amendments to those
reports filed or furnished to the Securities andli&nge Commission, free of charge upon writtenestgat our executive offices. In this report,
the term “Partnership,” as well as the terms “tayr,” “we,” and “its,” are sometimes used as ahfsited references to Dorchester Minerals,
L.P. itself or Dorchester Minerals, L.P. and itmted entities.

Our general partner is Dorchester Minerals Managem®, which is managed by its general partner cbester Minerals Management
GP LLC. As a result, the Board of Managers of Desthr Minerals Management GP LLC exercises effeaontrol of our Partnership. In this
report, the term “general partner” is used as dnmeabated reference to Dorchester Minerals Manage. Our general partner also controls
and owns, directly and indirectly, all of the pantship interests in Dorchester Minerals OperatiRgand its general partner, Dorchester
Minerals Operating GP LLC. Dorchester Minerals @gieg LP owns working interests and other propertiederlying our Net Profits
Interests, provides day-to-day operational and adhtnative services to us and our general partnérithe employer of all of the employees
who perform such services. In this report, the t&sperating partnership” is used as an abbreviegésrence to Dorchester Minerals Operating
LP. Our wholly owned subsidiary, Dorchester Minsratquisition LP has been and may continue to leel as a vehicle through which we
may acquire oil and gas properties.

Our general partner and the operating partnerskipalaware limited partnerships and the genendahpaof our general partner and
Dorchester Minerals Operating GP LLC are Delawenééd liability companies. These entities and Bartnership were initially formed in
December 2001 in connection with the combinatiai ttcurred on January 31, 2003. Dorchester Miagegjuisition LP is an Oklahoma
limited partnership and Dorchester Minerals Acdigsi GP, Inc. is an Oklahoma corporation that sea®its general partner. Both were
formed in September 2004 in connection with an eiiipn of oil and gas properties that was consutechan September 30, 2004.

Our business may be described as the acquisitmmeship and administration of Net Profits Intesemtd Royalty Properties. The Net
Profits Interests represent net profits overridiogalty interests in various properties owned lgy dperating partnership. The Royalty
Properties consist of producing and nonproducingenail, royalty, overriding royalty, net profits,caleasehold interests located in 573 cour
and parishes in 25 states.

Our partnership agreement requires that we diggiguarterly an amount equal to all funds that eeeive from the Net Profits Interests
and the Royalty Properties less certain expensgtseasonable reserves.

1
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We intend to grow by acquiring additional oil aratural gas properties, subject to the limitatioasadibed below. The approval of the
holders of a majority of our outstanding commortairs required for our general partner to caust® @equire or obtain any oil and natural gas
property interest, unless the acquisition is commgletary to our business and is made either:

» in exchange for our limited partner interests, iildaghg common units, not exceeding 20% of the comomits outstanding after
issuance; o

* in exchange for cash, if the aggregate cost ofeaguisitions made for cash during the twelve mamattiod ending on the first |
occur of the execution of a definitive agreementifie acquisition or its consummation is no moentth0% of our aggregate cash
distributions for the four most recent fiscal geast

Unless otherwise approved by the holders of a ritgjof our common units, in the event that we acgjpiroperties for a combination of
cash and limited partner interests, including commuits, (i) the cash component of the acquisitionsideration must be equal to or less than
5% of the aggregate cash distributions made byPautnership for the four most recent quarters @nthé amount of limited partnership
interests, including common units, to be issueslich acquisition, after giving effect to such issze shall not exceed 10% of the common
units outstanding.

Credit Facilities and Financing Plans

We do not have a credit facility in place, nor de anticipate doing so. We do not anticipate inagrany debt, other than trade debt
incurred in the ordinary course of our business. @utnership agreement prohibits us from incuriimdgbtedness, other than trade payables,
(i) in excess of $50,000 in the aggregate at amgrgtime; or (ii) which would constitute “acquisiti indebtedness” (as defined in Section 514
of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amendedjder to avoid unrelated business taxable incfonéderal income tax purposes. We
may finance any growth of our business through &saipns of oil and natural gas properties by isguadditional limited partnership interests
or with cash, subject to the limits described abawe in our partnership agreement.

Under our partnership agreement, we may also fimanc growth through the issuance of additionalrgaship securities, including
options, rights, warrants and appreciation righits wespect to partnership securities, from timértee in exchange for the consideration an
the terms and conditions established by our geparaher in its sole discretion. However, we mayissue limited partnership interests that
would represent over 20% of the outstanding limgadnership interests immediately after givingeeffto such issuance or that would have
greater rights or powers than our common unitsauitihe approval of the holders of a majority of outstanding common units. Except in
connection with qualifying acquisitions, we do watrently anticipate issuing additional partnerstggurities. On May 2, 2005, we filed a
registration statement on Form S-4 with the Seiesrand Exchange Commission to register 5,000,88thwon units that may be offered and
issued by the Partnership from time to time in @mtion with asset acquisitions or other businesshination transactions. At present, none of
the 5,000,000 units have been offered.

Regulation

Many aspects of the production, pricing and marigetif crude oil and natural gas are regulated dgrf and state agencies. Legislation
affecting the oil and natural gas industry is unctarstant review for amendment or expansion, wiretuently increases the regulatory bur
on affected members of the industry.

Exploration and production operations are subjeettrious types of regulation at the federal, séate local levels. Such regulation
includes:

» permits for the drilling of wells
* bonding requirements in order to drill or operatsisy
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» the location and number of wel

» the method of drilling and casing wel

» the surface use and restoration of properties wdooh wells are drilled

» the plugging and abandonment of we

» numerous federal and state safety requirem

e environmental requirement

» property taxes and severance taxes;

» specific state and federal income tax provisit

Oil and natural gas operations are also subjecatious conservation laws and regulations. Thegelatgions govern the size of drilling
and spacing units or proration units and the dgmditvells which may be drilled and the unitizationpooling of oil and natural gas properties.
In addition, state conservation laws establish gimam allowable production from oil and natural geells. These state laws also generally

prohibit the venting or flaring of natural gas ampose certain requirements regarding the ratglofipproduction. These regulations can limit
the amount of oil and natural gas that the opesatbour properties can produce.

The transportation of natural gas after sale byaipes of our properties is sometimes subject goilegion by state authorities. The
interstate transportation of natural gas is sulieétderal governmental regulation, including dagjon of tariffs and various other matters, by
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission.

Customers and Pricing

The pricing of oil and natural gas sales is pritgadetermined by supply and demand in the markegéand can fluctuate considerably.
As a royalty owner, we have extremely limited asdestimely information, involvement, and operatibnontrol over the volumes of oil and
natural gas produced and sold and the terms arditmors on which such volumes are marketed and sold

The operating partnership sells most of its natgaal production to Williams Power Company, Incaathaily market price basis through
October 2007. The operating partnership frequartljews alternative gas purchasers. We believettieaioss of Williams Power by the
operating partnership or the loss of any singleatusr would not have a material adverse effectson u

Acquisitions

On September 30, 2004, we acquired producing angroducing mineral, royalty and overriding royattyerests located in 104 counties
and parishes in six states in exchange for totasideration of 1,200,000 of our common units. Taetaction was structured as a merger
between the seller and our wholly owned subsidirchester Minerals Acquisition LP.

We acquired minor mineral and leasehold interestated in Steuben County, New York and Hidalgo @puhexas during 2004. We
have not made any acquisitions since 2004.

Competition

The energy industry in which we compete is sublig@ttense competition among many companies, laotiet and smaller than we are,
many of which have financial and other resourcesigr than we have.

3
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Operating Hazards and Uninsured Risks

Our operations do not directly involve the openadiorisks and uncertainties associated with dglfior, and the production and
transportation of, oil and natural gas. Howevermay be indirectly affected by the operational sigkd uncertainties faced by the operators of
our properties, including the operating partnershipose operations may be materially curtailedayksi or canceled as a result of numerous
factors, including:

» the presence of unanticipated pressure or irreigiegin formations

* accidents

e title problems:

» weather conditions

« compliance with governmental requirements;

» shortages or delays in the delivery of equipm

Also, the ability of the operators of our propestte market oil and natural gas production depemdsumerous factors, many of which
are beyond their control, including:

» capacity and availability of oil and natural gasteyns and pipeline

» effect of federal and state production and trartsgion regulations

» changes in supply and demand for oil and naturs ajad

» creditworthiness of the purchasers of oil and redtgas.

The occurrence of an operational risk or uncenaiitich materially impacts the operations of themors of our properties could hav

material adverse effect on the amount that we vedai connection with our interests in productioonfi our properties, which could have a
material adverse effect on our financial condittwnesult of operations.

In accordance with customary industry practicespvantain insurance against some, but not allhefrisks to which our business
exposes us. While we believe that we are reasotiraslyed against these risks, the occurrence aharsured loss could have a material
adverse effect on our financial condition or resolt operations.

Employees

As of February 28, 2007, the operating partnerbhagh 19 full-time employees in our Dallas, Texasceffand nine full-time employees in
field locations.

ITEM IA. RISK FACTORS
Risks Related to Our Business
Our cash distributions are highly dependent onaoil natural gas prices, which have historically beery volatile.

Our quarterly cash distributions depend in sigaificpart on the prices realized from the sale loduwdl, in particular, natural gas.
Historically, the markets for oil and natural gaé been volatile and may continue to be volatilthe future. Various factors that are beyond
our control will affect prices of oil and naturagy such as:

» the worldwide and domestic supplies of oil and redtgas;

» the ability of the members of the Organization efrBleum Exporting Countries and others to agreentbmaintain oil prices ar
production controls
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» political instability or armed conflict in ¢-producing regions
» the price and level of foreign impor

» the level of consumer demar

» the price and availability of alternative fue

» the availability of pipeline capacit

» weather conditions

» domestic and foreign governmental regulations ardd; anc
» the overall economic environme

Lower oil and natural gas prices may reduce theuwarnof oil and natural gas that is economic to paedand may reduce our revenues
and operating income. The volatility of oil andural gas prices reduces the accuracy of estimétiesuve cash distributions to unitholders.

Terrorist attacks on oil and natural gas productifatilities, transportation systems and storagélifées could have a material adverse
impact on our business.

Oil and natural gas production facilities, trangation systems and storage facilities could beetgrgf terrorist attacks. These attacks
could have a material adverse impact if certairand natural gas infrastructure integral to ourrapens were interrupted, damaged or
destroyed, thus preventing the sale of oil andrahtias.

We do not control operations and development oRitwalty Properties or the properties underlying tet Profits Interests that the
operating partnership does not operate, which canigact the amount of our cash distributions.

As the owner of a fractional undivided mineral oyailty interest, we do not control the developnarthe Royalty or Net Profits Interest
Properties or the volumes of oil and natural gaslpced from them, and our ability to influence depenent of nonproducing properties is
severely limited. Also, since one of our statedifiess objectives is to avoid the generation of lated business taxable income, we are
prohibited from participation in the developmenboi properties as a working interest or other agpebearing owner. The decision to explore
or develop these properties, including infill drii, exploration of horizons deeper or shallowamtlthe currently producing intervals, and
application of enhanced recovery techniques wilinzgle by the operator and other working interesteya/ of each property (including our
lessees) and may be influenced by factors beyondamtrol, including but not limited to oil and maal gas prices, interest rates, budgetary
considerations and general industry and econonmditions.

Our unitholders are not able to influence or cdrttre operation or future development of the prapsrunderlying the Net Profits
Interests. The operating partnership is unablaftaénce significantly the operations or future elepment of properties that it does not
operate. The operating partnership and the otheemuoperators of the properties underlying the ANefits Interests are under no obligatiol
continue operating the underlying properties. Tperating partnership can sell any of the propetieterlying the Net Profits Interests that it
operates and relinquish the ability to controlrdhuience operations. Any such sale or transfer ralsst simultaneously include the Net Profits
Interests at a corresponding price. Our unitholderaot have the right to replace an operator.

Our lease bonus revenue depends in significantgathe actions of third parties which are outsideur control.

A significant portion of the Royalty Properties amdeased mineral interests. With limited exceiome have the right to grant leases of
these interests to third parties. We anticipateivdng cash payments as bonus

5
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consideration for granting these leases in mosamtes. Our ability to influence third parties’ tdens to become our lessees with respect to
these nonproducing properties is severely limigad those decisions may be influenced by factoysrimour control, including but not limit
to oil and natural gas prices, interest rates, btatg considerations, and general industry and@oanconditions.

The operating partnership may transfer or abandoopprties that are subject to the Net Profits lets.

Our general partner, through the operating parfigrenay at any time transfer all or part of thegerties underlying the Net Profits
Interests. Our unitholders are not entitled to vaeny transfer; however, any such transfer muosil&aneously include the Net Profits
Interests at a corresponding price.

The operating partnership or any transferee magddraany well or property if it reasonably belietlest the well or property can no
longer produce in commercially economic quantitidsis could result in termination of the Net Prsfihterests relating to the abandoned well.

Cash distributions are affected by production atfteo costs, some of which are outside of our contro

The cash available for distribution that comes frmum royalty and mineral interests, including thet Rrofits Interests, is directly affect
by increases in production costs and other costseSf these costs are outside our control, innlyidpsts of regulatory compliance and
severance and other similar taxes. Other experditare dictated by business necessity, such #aglatditional wells in response to the
drilling activity of others.

Our oil and natural gas reserves and the underlyingperties are depleting assets, and there aréditions on our ability to replace them.

Our revenues and distributions depend in largegrathe quantity of oil and natural gas producednfiproperties in which we hold an
interest. Over time, all of our producing oil aratural gas properties will experience declinesradpction due to depletion of their oil and
natural gas reservoirs, with the rates of decliging by property. Replacement of reserves to taairproduction levels requires maintena
development or exploration projects on existingogrties, or the acquisition of additional propestie

The timing and size of any maintenance, developmeskploration projects depends on the markeepraf oil and natural gas and on
other factors beyond our control. Many of the dedis regarding implementation of such projectsluding drilling or exploration on any
unleased and undeveloped acreage, will be madeiddyarties. In addition, development possibiitie the Hugoton field are limited by the
developed nature of that field and by regulatostrietions.

Our ability to increase reserves through futureugitions is limited by restrictions on our usecafh and limited partnership interests for
acquisitions and by our general partner’s obligatmuse all reasonable efforts to avoid unrelaigginess taxable income. In addition, the
ability of affiliates of our general partner to pue business opportunities for their own accouiittsowt tendering them to us in certain
circumstances may reduce the acquisitions preseéntear Partnership for consideration.

Drilling activities on our properties may not begoluctive, which could have an adverse effect amrdutesults of operations and financial
condition.

The operating partnership may undertake drillintivéies in limited circumstances on the propertigglerlying the Net Profits Interests,
and third parties may undertake drilling activit@sour other properties. Any increases in ourrkesewill come from such drilling activities
from acquisitions.
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Drilling involves a wide variety of risks, includirthe risk that no commercially productive oil @tural gas reservoirs will be
encountered. The cost of drilling, completing apémating wells is often uncertain and drilling cgt@ns may be delayed or canceled as a
result of a variety of factors, including:

» pressure or irregularities in formatiot

e equipment failures or acciden

e unexpected drilling condition:

» shortages or delays in the delivery of equipm
* adverse weather conditions; &

» disputes with dri-site owners

Future drilling activities on our properties mayt he successful. If these activities are unsucogdsis failure could have an adverse
effect on our future results of operations andrfaial condition. In addition, under the terms o thet Profits Interests, the costs of
unsuccessful future drilling on the working intdrpsoperties that are subject to the Net Profiteriests will reduce amounts payable to us L
the Net Profits Interests by 96.97% of these costs.

Our ability to identify and capitalize on acquisttis is limited by contractual provisions and subgitd competition.

Our partnership agreement limits our ability tow@iog oil and natural gas properties in the futesgecially for consideration other than
our limited partnership interests. Because of ifmédtions on our use of cash for acquisitions andur ability to accumulate cash for
acquisition purposes, we may be required to attemeffect acquisitions with our limited partneysiterests. However, sellers of properties
we would like to acquire may be unwilling to taker dimited partnership interests in exchange faperties.

Our partnership agreement obligates our generéigrato use all reasonable efforts to avoid gemagatnrelated business taxable inca
Accordingly, to acquire working interests we wotlave to arrange for them to be converted into ddieg royalty interests, net profits
interests, or another type of interest that do¢égyanerate unrelated business taxable income. Phiries may be less likely to deal with us
than with a purchaser to which such a conditionldowt apply. These restrictions could preventrasfpursuing or completing business
opportunities that might benefit us and our unideos, particularly unitholders who are not tax-egeinvestors.

The duty of affiliates of our general partner teg®nt acquisition opportunities to our Partnerghlpmited, pursuant to the terms of the
Amended and Restated Business Opportunities Agrmeteriecordingly, business opportunities that cquddentially be pursued by us might
not necessarily come to our attention, which cdiabit our ability to pursue a business strategwoduiring oil and natural gas properties.

We compete with other companies and producerscigniaitions of oil and natural gas interests. Mahthese competitors have
substantially greater financial and other resoutias we do.

Any future acquisitions will involve risks that ¢dadversely affect our business, which our unileas generally will not have the
opportunity to evaluate.

Our current strategy contemplates that we may dhwaugh acquisitions. We expect to participateigtdssions relating to potential
acquisition and investment opportunities. If we siommate any additional acquisitions, our capitéitizeand results of operations may change
significantly and our unitholders will not have thpportunity to evaluate the economic, financial ather relevant information that we will
consider in connection with the acquisition, unldsterms of the acquisition require approval af anitholders.

7



Table of Contents
Index to Financial Statements

Additionally, our unitholders will bear 100% of tl@ution from issuing new common units while redeg essentially 96% of the benefit as
4% of the benefit goes to our general partner.

Acquisitions and business expansions involve nuoerisks, including assimilation difficulties, unfidiarity with new assets or new
geographic areas and the diversion of managematt¢’stion from other business concerns. In additioa success of any acquisition will
depend on a number of factors, including the ahititestimate accurately the recoverable volumess#rves, rates of future production and
future net revenues attributable to reserves amdsess possible environmental liabilities. Ourerg\and analysis of properties prior to any
acquisition will be subject to uncertainties anahsistent with industry practice, may be limiteds@ope. We may not be able to successfully
integrate any oil and natural gas properties thmawaquire into our operations or we may not achtmsired profitability objectives.

A natural disaster or catastrophe could damage lifes, gathering systems and other facilities $etvice our properties, which could
substantially limit our operations and adverselfeaf our cash flow.

If gathering systems, pipelines or other facilitileat serve our properties are damaged by anyalatisaster, accident, catastrophe or
other event, our income could be significantly intpted. Any event that interrupts the productigathering or transportation of our oil and
natural gas, or which causes us to share in sggmfiexpenditures not covered by insurance, calldraely impact the market price of our
limited partnership units and the amount of casdilakle for distribution to our unitholders. We dot carry business interruption insurance.

The vast majority of the properties subject tole Profits Interests are geographically concerghtwhich could cause net proceeds
payable under the Net Profits Interests to be ingaby regional events.

The vast majority of the properties subject toNe Profits Interests are all natural gas propeitiat are located almost exclusively in
Hugoton field in Oklahoma and Kansas. Becauseisfghographic concentration, any regional eventduding natural disasters, that increase
costs, reduce availability of equipment or supplieduce demand or limit production may impactriteproceeds payable under the Net Pr
Interests more than if the properties were morgyggahically diversified.

The number of prospective natural gas purchasetsrathods of delivery are considerably less thanldvotherwise exist from a more
geographically diverse group of properties. Assulte natural gas sales after gathering and comjuresend to be sold to one buyer in each
state, thereby increasing credit risk.

Under the terms of the Net Profits Interests, mofctihe economic risk of the underlying propertepassed along to us.

Under the terms of the Net Profits Interests, wailifuall costs that may be incurred in connectigthnwthe properties, including overhead
costs that are not subject to an annual reimbunselingit, are deducted as production costs or expesduction costs in determining amounts
payable to us. Therefore, to the extent of themags from the burdened properties, we bear 96.Feaosts of the working interest
properties. If costs exceed revenues, we do netwe@ny payments under the Net Profits Interéttsvever, except as described below, we
not required to pay any excess costs.

The terms of the Net Profits Interests providedreess costs that cannot be charged currently bethay exceed current revenues to be
accumulated and charged in future periods, whiehdcaesult in our not receiving any payments urttlerNet Profits Interests until all prior
uncharged costs have been recovered by the opeptitnership. The practice of combining severargeNet Profits Interests that have
excess costs has enabled the operating partnésstépoup excess costs out of revenues from aegreatnber of properties, deferring to some
degree payments to us with respect to such Neit®toferests.
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Damage claims associated with the production antiefang of our oil and natural gas properties couwffect our cash flow.

The operating partnership owns and operates gatheyistems and compression facilities. Casualgsel®sr damage claims from these
operations would be production costs under thederfithe Net Profits Interests and could adveraéfgct our cash flow.

We may indirectly experience costs from repaireplacement of aging equipment.

Some of the operating partnership’s current workintgrest wells were drilled and have been prodysince prior to 1954. The 132-mile
Oklahoma gas pipeline gathering system was orilyifradtalled in or about 1948, and because ofgesia in need of periodic repairs and
upgrades. Should major components of this systeine significant repairs or replacement, the otiegepartnership may incur substantial
capital expenditures in the operation of the Okiahgroperties, which, as production costs, woulllice our cash flow from these properties.

Our cash flow is subject to operating hazards antbteseen interruptions for which we may not bl finlsured.

Neither we nor the operating partnership are fulbured against certain risks, either because imstiance is not available or because of
high premium costs. Operations that affect the @riigs are subject to all of the risks normallyidient to the oil and natural gas business,
including blowouts, cratering, explosions and padln and other environmental damage, any of whakiatresult in substantial decreases in
the cash flow from our overriding royalty intereatsd other interests due to injury or loss of lfamage to or destruction of wells, production
facilities or other property, clean-up responsiigl, regulatory investigations and penalties argpansion of operations. Any uninsured costs
relating to the properties underlying the Net Redfinterests will be deducted as a production icosalculating the net proceeds payable to us.

Governmental policies, laws and regulations cowgidhan adverse impact on our business and casfibdigsons.

Our business and the properties in which we hdketésts are subject to federal, state and loca &wd regulations relating to the oil and
natural gas industry as well as regulations rajatinsafety matters. These laws and regulation$asa a significant impact on production and
costs of production. For example, both Oklahomal&adasas, where properties that are subject to giePkbfits Interests are located, have the
ability, directly or indirectly, to limit productio from those properties, and such limitations amges in those limitations could negatively
impact us in the future.

As another example, Oklahoma regulations curreetiyire administrative hearings to change the aunagon of the operating
partnership’s gas production wells from one welldach 640 acres in the Guymon-Hugoton field. Prgsli, certain interested parties have
sought regulatory changes in Oklahoma for “infithy’increased density, drilling similar to that wfniis available in Kansas, which allows one
well for each 320 acres. Should Oklahoma changexitging regulations to readily permit infill diilg, it is possible that a number of
producers will commence increased density drillimgreas adjacent to the properties in Oklahomiatteasubject to the Net Profits Interest:
the operating partnership or other operators ofppoperties do not do the same, our productionidenadating to these properties may decrease
or mineral owners may demand increased densitindrilCapital expenditures relating to increasendsity on the properties underlying the |
Profits Interests would be deducted from amounysbie to us under the Net Profits Interests.

Environmental costs and liabilities and changingiesnmental regulation could affect our cash flow.

As with other companies engaged in the ownershippgaduction of oil and natural gas, we always ekpe have some risk of exposure
to environmental costs and liabilities becausecthsts associated with
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environmental compliance or remediation could redie amount we would receive from our properfié® properties in which we hold
interests are subject to extensive federal, stdlt@l and local regulatory requirements relatioghvironmental affairs, health and safety and
waste management. Governmental authorities haveaiver to enforce compliance with applicable rejokes and permits, which could
increase production costs on our properties arattfheir cash flow. Third parties may also haweright to pursue legal actions to enforce
compliance. It is likely that expenditures in coati@n with environmental matters, individually & part of normal capital expenditure
programs, will affect the net cash flow from ouoperties. Future environmental law developmentsh & stricter laws, regulations or
enforcement policies, could significantly incredise costs of production from our properties andicedour cash flow.

Our oil and gas reserve data and future net revezatenates are uncertain.

Estimates of proved reserves and related futureevenues are projections based on engineeringaddtaeports of independent
consulting petroleum engineers hired for that pagpd he process of estimating reserves requiregamtial judgment, resulting in imprecise
determinations. Different reserve engineers mayentifferent estimates of reserve quantities aratedlrevenue based on the same data.
Therefore, those estimates should not be consasideing accurate estimates of the current magdeéof our proved reserves. If these
estimates prove to be inaccurate, our businessmaylversely affected by lower revenues. We aeetfl by changes in oil and natural gas
prices. Oil prices and natural gas prices may é&pee inverse price changes.

Risks Inherent In An Investment In Our Common Units
Cost reimbursement due our general partner mayubstantial and reduce our cash available to digitéto our unitholders.

Prior to making any distribution on the common sinite reimburse the general partner and its a#fidor reasonable costs and expenses
of management. The reimbursement of expenses aduwlersely affect our ability to pay cash distribns to our unitholders. Our general
partner has sole discretion to determine the amafutiiese expenses, subject to the annual linb®6fof an amount primarily based on our
distributions to partners for that fiscal year. Bmnual limit includes carry-forward and cabgek features, which could allow costs in a yei
exceed what would otherwise be the annual reimbugsélimit. In addition, our general partner argddffiliates may provide us with other
services for which we will be charged fees as deiteed by our general partner.

Our net income as reported for tax and financiaksment purposes may differ significantly from cash flow that is used to determine ¢
available for distributions.

Net income as reported for financial statement pseg is presented on an accrual basis in confomitityaccounting principles genera
accepted in the United States of America. Unithofighedule K-1 tax statements are calculated basegbplicable tax conventions, and
taxable income as calculated for each year wikllhEcated among unitholders who hold units on #s¢ tlay of each month. Distributions,
however, are calculated on the basis of actual eas#ipts, changes in cash reserves, and disbunsecharing the relevant reporting period.
Consequently, due to timing differences betweendbeipt of proceeds of production and the poirinre at which the production giving rise
to those proceeds actually occurs, net income tegan our financial statements and on unitholddrKwill not reflect actual cash
distributions during that reporting period.

Our unitholders have limited voting rights and dmt nontrol our general partner, and their ability temove our general partner is limited.

Our unitholders have only limited voting rights wratters affecting our business. The general padheur general partner manages our
activities. Our unitholders only have the righarmnually elect the managers comprising the Advi€tmynmittee of the Board of Managers of
the general partner of our general partner. Our
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unitholders do not have the right to elect the othanagers of the general partner of our generéh@a on an annual or any other basis.

Our general partner may not be removed as our gepartner except upon approval by the affirmatigte of the holders of at least a
majority of our outstanding common units (includicgmmon units owned by our general partner andffitisates), subject to the satisfaction of
certain conditions. Our general partner and itdiatés do not own sufficient common units to béeao prevent its removal as general partner,
but they do own sufficient common units to makermaoval of our general partner by other unithadddifficult.

These provisions may discourage a person or grmaup attempting to remove our general partner ougecontrol of us without the
consent of our general partner. As a result ofehpsvisions, the price at which our common umiislé may be lower because of the absen
reduction of a takeover premium in the trading gric

The control of our general partner may be transéerto a third party without unitholder consent.

Our general partner has agreed not to withdrawntatily as our general partner on or before DecerBhe2010 (with limited
exceptions), unless the holders of at least a rityajofr our outstanding common units (excluding coamunits owned by our general partner
and its affiliates) approve the withdrawal. Howewbe general partner may transfer its generahpaihterest to a third party in a merger or in
a sale of all or substantially all of its assetthwiit the consent of our unitholders. Other thanestransfer restrictions agreed to among the
owners of our general partner relating to theieliests in our general partner, there is no regtmniéh our partnership agreement or otherwist
the benefit of our limited partners on the abibfythe owners of our general partner to transfeirtbwnership interests to a third party. The
owner of the general partner would then be in atijposto replace the management of our Partnensfitipits own choices.

Our general partner and its affiliates have confliof interests, which may permit our general pertand its affiliates to favor their own
interests to the detriment of unitholders.

We and our general partner and its affiliates steard therefore compete for, the time and effogesieral partner personnel who provide
services to us. Officers of our general partnerigmdffiliates do not, and are not required teergpany specified percentage or amount of time
on our business. In fact, our general partner lgyato manage our Partnership in the best intei@our unitholders, but it also has a duty to
operate its business for the benefit of its pasgtn8ome of our officers are also involved in managet and ownership roles in other oil and
natural gas enterprises and have similar duti#iseim and devote time to their businesses. Becaese shared officers function as both our
representatives and those of our general partrieitsiaffiliates and of third parties, conflictsioferest could arise between our general partner
and its affiliates, on the one hand, and us ommitholders, on the other, or between us or outheiders on the one hand and the third parties
for which our officers also serve management fuumsti As a result of these conflicts, our generdinga and its affiliates may favor their own
interests over the interests of unitholders.

We may issue additional securities, diluting ouitlhunlders’ interests.

We can and may issue additional common units alner @apital securities representing limited paghgr units, including options,
warrants, rights, appreciation rights and secwritiéh rights to distributions and allocations eiiguidation equal or superior to the securities
described in this document, however, a majoritthefunitholders must approve such issuance ih@)partnership securities to be issued will
have greater rights or powers than our common oni(8) if after giving effect to such issuancech newly issued partnership securities
represent over 20% of the outstanding limited paship interests.

If we issue additional common units, it will redumer unitholders’ proportionate ownership intefiests. This could cause the market
price of the common units to fall and reduce theyrét cash distributions paid to
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our unitholders. In addition, if we issued limitpdrtnership units with voting rights superior te tommon units, it could adversely affect our
unitholders’ voting power.

Our unitholders may not have limited liability imet circumstances described below and may be liablthe return of certain distributions.

Under Delaware law, our unitholders could be heltdlé for our obligations to the same extent asreegal partner if a court determined
that the right of unitholders to remove our genegratner or to take other action under our partripragreement constituted participation in the
“control” of our business.

The general partner generally has unlimited ligbfior the obligations of our Partnership, suclitaslebts and environmental liabilities,
except for those contractual obligations of outtfRaship that are expressly made without recoursleet general partner.

In addition, Section 17-607 of the Delaware Revisaiform Limited Partnership Act provides that, endertain circumstances, a
unitholder may be liable for the amount of disttibo for a period of three years from the dateisfribution.

Because we conduct our business in various stattaws of those states may pose similar riskaitaunitholders. To the extent to
which we conduct business in any state, our urdérgl might be held liable for our obligations athéy were general partners if a court or
government agency determined that we had not cechplith that state’s partnership statute, or iftsgof unitholders constituted participation
in the “control” of our business under that stagastnership statute. In some of the states in livhvie conduct business, the limitations on the
liability of limited partners for the obligationg a limited partnership have not been clearly digthed.

We are dependent upon key personnel, and the fegs\aces of any of our key personnel could adhgraffect our operations.

Our continued success depends to a consideraldntaxton the abilities and efforts of the senionagement of our general partner,
particularly William Casey McManemin, its Chief Exgive Officer, James E. Raley, its Chief Operatdfficer, and H. C. Allen, Jr., its Chief
Financial Officer. The loss of the services of afithese key personnel could have a material adwedfsct on our results of operations. We
have not obtained insurance or entered into empboyrmagreements with any of these key personnel.

We are dependent on service providers who assisttigroviding Schedule K-1 tax statements tounitholders.

There are a very limited number of service firmet tturrently perform the detailed computations eeetw provide each unitholder with
estimated depletion and other tax information sisaighe unitholder in various United States incdeecomputations. There are also very few
publicly traded limited partnerships that need ¢hesrvices. As a result, the future costs and tivegs of providing Schedule Ktax statemen
to our unitholders is uncertain.

Tax Risks
We have not received a ruling or assurances fran®RS or any state or local taxing authority on angtters affecting us.

We have not requested, and will not request, aliyg@rom the Internal Revenue Service, or IRSany state or local taxing authority
with respect to owning and disposing of our commanits or any other matter. It may be necessarggort to administrative or court
proceedings in an effort to sustain some or athose conclusions or positions taken or expresgad pand some or all of those conclusions or
positions ultimately
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may not be sustained. Our unitholders and generéher will bear, directly or indirectly, the costsany contest with the IRS or other taxing
authority.

We will be subject to federal income tax if we elessified as a corporation and not as a partnepsioir federal income tax purposes.

As stated above, we have not requested, and willegest, any ruling from the IRS as to our statua partnership for federal income
tax purposes. If the IRS were to challenge ourri@dacome tax status, such a challenge could résah audit of our unitholders tax returns
and adjustments to items on their tax returnsdhaunrelated to their ownership of our commonsunit addition, our unitholders would bear
the cost of any expenses incurred in connectioh aritexamination of their personal tax returns.

If we were taxable as a corporation for federabime tax purposes in any taxable year, our incomia, ¢psses and deductions would be
reflected on our tax return rather than being phseugh proportionately to our unitholders, and et income would be taxed at corporate
rates. In addition, some or all of the distribuanade to our unitholders would be treated as ehddncome without offset for depletion, and
distributions would be reduced as a result of duefal, state and local taxes paid by us.

The IRS could reallocate items of income, gainudgédn and loss between transferors and transfeocde®mmon units if the IRS does not
accept our monthly convention for allocating suemis.

In general, each of our items of income, gain, bosd deduction will, for federal income tax purpmdee determined annually, and one
twelfth of each annual amount will be allocatedhose unitholders who hold common units on theBastness day of each month in that year.
In certain circumstances we may make these allmesin connection with extraordinary or nonrecugrévents on a more frequent basis. As a
result, transferees of our common units may becatld items of our income, gain, loss and deducgatized by us prior to the date of their
acquisition of our common units. There is no specitithority addressing the utilization of this lmad of allocating items of income, gain, loss
and deduction by a publicly traded partnership saschs between transferors and transferees afritsnon units. If this method is determined
to be an unreasonable method of allocation, owmirg; gain, loss and deduction would be reallocatedng our unitholders and our general
partner, and our unitholders may have more taxableme or less taxable loss. Our general partnautisorized to revise our method of
allocation between transferors and transfereeselisas among our other unitholders whose commats mtherwise vary during a taxable
period, to conform to a method permitted or requivg the Internal Revenue Code and the regulatomslings promulgated there under.

Our unitholders may not be able to deduct lossetbatable to their common units.

Any losses relating to our unitholders’ common sinvill be losses related to portfolio income aneirtlability to use such losses may be
limited.

Our unitholders’ partnership tax information may &edited.

We will furnish our unitholders with a Schedule Kak statement that sets forth their allocableeslofincome, gains, losses and
deductions. In preparing this schedule, we will uagous accounting and reporting conventions aribus depreciation and amortization
methods we have adopted. This schedule may nat giedsult that conforms to statutory or regulateguirements or to administrative
pronouncements of the IRS. Further, our tax retoay be audited, and any such audit could reswhiaudit of our unitholders’ individual
income tax returns as well as increased liabilfiiegdaxes because of adjustments resulting fragratidit. An audit of our unitholders’ returns
also could be triggered if the tax information tilg to their common units is not consistent whb Schedule K-1 that we are required to
provide to the IRS.
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Our unitholders may have more taxable income o tagable loss with respect to their common ufitise IRS does not respect our method
for determining the adjusted tax basis of their oo units.

We have adopted a reporting convention that witlbd@ our unitholders to track the basis of thedividual common units or unit groups
and use this basis in calculating their basis afjeists under section 743 of the Internal Revenude@md gain or loss on the sale of common
units. This method does not comply with an IRSngilihat requires a portion of the combined tax$agall common units to be allocated to
each of the common units owned by a unitholder upsale or disposition of less than all of the cammanits and may be challenged by the
IRS. If such a challenge is successful, our uniterd may have to recognize more taxable incomessrthxable loss with respect to common
units disposed of and common units they continueotd.

Tax-exempt investors may recognize unrelated bssitaxable income.

Generally, unrelated business taxable income, oFlU&n arise from a trade or business unrelatede@xempt purposes of the tax-
exempt entity that is regularly carried on by eitthee tax-exempt entity or a partnership in which tax-exempt entity is a partner. However,
UBTI does not apply to interest income, royaltieel(iding overriding royalties) or net profits inésts, whether the royalties or net profits are
measured by production or by gross or taxable irctrom the property. Pursuant to the provisionswfpartnership agreement, our general
partner shall use all reasonable efforts to preusritom realizing income that would constitute UBH addition, our general partner is
prohibited from incurring certain types and amowftgdebtedness and from directly owning workinterests or cost bearing interests and, in
the event that any of our assets become workirggésts or cost bearing interests, is requiredgdimasuch interests to the operating partnel
subject to the reservation of a net profits ovémgdoyalty interest. However, it is possible tlaat may realize income that would constitute
UBTI in an effort to maximize unitholder value.

Tax consequences of combining Net Profits Integtaincertain.

We are prohibited from owning working interestxost bearing interests and are required to assigmisterests to the operating
partnership subject to the reservation of a nefiteroverriding royalty interest. We periodicallpmbine net profits overriding royalty interests
that are in a deficit status into a single netigsajverriding royalty interest through an exchatrg@saction. While we believe such
combinations are in the best interest of the utdiio we are unable to predict, with certainty thél income tax consequences of such
combinations.

Our unitholders may not be entitled to deductiarspercentage depletion with respect to our oil avadural gas interests.

Our unitholders will be entitled to deductions fbe greater of either cost depletion or (if othaevallowable) percentage depletion with
respect to the oil and natural gas interests oviayags. However, percentage depletion is generabiylable to a unitholder only if he qualifies
under the independent producer exemption contam#uk Internal Revenue Code. For this purposén@ependent producer is a person not
directly or indirectly involved in the retail sabé oil, natural gas, or derivative products or tperation of a major refinery. If a unitholder does
not qualify under the independent producer exemptie generally will be restricted to deductionsdzhon cost depletion.

Our unitholders may have more taxable income @ tagable loss on an ongoing basis if the IRS dogésaccept our method of allocating
depletion deductions.

The Internal Revenue Code requires that income, ¢@8s and deduction attributable to appreciatatkpreciated property that is
contributed to a partnership in exchange for angaship interest in the partnership must be alkxtab that the contributing partner is charged
with, or benefits from, gain or unrealized lossereed to as “Built-in Gain” and “Built-in Lossfespectively, associated with the property a
time of its
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contribution to the partnership. Our Partnershipe®gnent provides that the adjusted tax basis abittend natural gas properties contribute
us is allocated to the contributing partners fer plurpose of separately determining depletion démhs: Any gain or loss resulting from the
sale of property contributed to us will be allochte the partners that contributed the propertyroportion to their percentage interest in the
contributed property, to take into account any BinilGain or Built-in Loss. This method of alloaagi Built-in Gain and Built-in Loss is not
specifically permitted by the Treasury Regulaticars] the IRS may challenge this method. Such dectu#, if successful, could cause our
unitholders to recognize more taxable income @& tagable loss on an ongoing basis in respectef tommon units.

Our unitholders may have more taxable income & tagable loss on an ongoing basis if the IRS doésiccept our method of determining
a unitholder’s share of the basis of partnershipperty.

Our general partner utilizes a method of calcutpgach unitholder’s share of the basis of partiestoperty that results in an aggregate
basis for depletion purposes that reflects thelmse price of common units as paid by the unitholfleis method is not specifically authori:
under applicable Treasury regulations, and thertR$ challenge this method. Such a challenge, ifesgful, could cause our unitholders to
recognize more taxable income or less taxabledonsan ongoing basis in respect of their commorsunit

The ratio of the amount of taxable income that ballallocated to a unitholder to the amount of ctmdt will be distributed to a unitholder
uncertain and cash distributed to a unitholder nmay be sufficient to pay tax on the income we aliet¢o a unitholder.

The amount of taxable income realized by a unitioldill be dependent upon a number of factors uiclg: (i) the amount of taxable
income recognized by us; (ii) the amount of anyngatognized by us that is attributable to specifiset sales that may be wholly or partially
attributable to Built-in Gain and the resultingoaltion of such gain to a unitholder, dependinghenasset being sold; (iii) the amount of basis
adjustment pursuant to the Internal Revenue Codaadne to a unitholder based on the purchase foicany common units and the amount
which such price was greater or less than a unidrd proportionate share of inside tax basis ofamsets attributable to the common units
when the common units were purchased; and (ivirte#hod of depletion available to a unitholder. Efiere, it is not possible for us to predict
the ratio of the amount of taxable income that dlallocated to a unitholder to the amount of ¢hahwill be distributed to a unitholder.

A unitholder may lose his status as a partner afRartnership for federal income tax purposes ifiéreds our common units to a short se
to cover a short sale of such common units.

If a unitholder loans his common units to a sheles to cover a short sale of common units, he begonsidered as having disposed of
his ownership of those common units for federabine tax purposes. If so, the unitholder would mykr be a partner of our Partnership for
tax purposes with respect to those common uniteigtie period of the loan and may recognize gailoss from the disposition. As a result,
during this period, any of our income, gain, lossleduction with respect to those common units @awt be reportable, and any cash
distributions received for those common units wdgdully taxable and may be treated as ordinacgrime.

If we are not notified (either directly or throughbroker) of a sale or other transfer of commontsirsome distributions and federal income
tax information or reports with respect to suchtamhay not be provided to the purchaser or othangferee of the units and may instead
continue to be provided to the original transferor.

If our transfer agent or any other nominee holdiogmmon units on behalf of a partner is not timedyifred, and a proper transfer of
ownership is not recorded on the appropriate baokisrecords, of a sale or other transfer of comomits, some distributions and federal
income tax information or reports with respecthitese common units may not be made or providedettrémsferee of the units and may insi
continue to be
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made or provided to the original transferor. Nolwsianding a transferee’s failure to receive distidns and federal income tax information or
reports from us with respect to these units, th® Ray contend that such transferee is a partndedi@ral income tax purposes and that some
allocations of income, gain, loss or deduction byshould have been reported by such transfereernaliively, the IRS may contend that the
transferor continues to be a partner for federabime tax purposes and that allocations of incoraig, dpss or deduction by us should have
been reported by such transferor. If the transfisraot treated as a partner for federal incomeptaposes, any cash distributions received by
such transferor with respect to the transferretsuollowing the transfer would be fully taxable@slinary income to the transferor.

A sale or exchange of 50% or more of the totalradts in our capital and profits within a 12-mongtériod could result in adverse tax
consequences to a unitholder.

We will terminate for federal income tax purpodethére is a sale or exchange of 50% or more ofdte interests in our capital and
profits within a 12-month period. A termination wduesult in the closing of our taxable year farratholder. As a result, if a unitholder has a
different taxable year than we have, he may beiredto include his allocable share of our incogedn, loss, deduction, credits and other
items from both the taxable year ending prior ®ykar of our termination and the short taxable geding at the time of our termination in
same taxable year. A termination also could réaydenalties if we were unable to determine thattdrmination occurred.

Foreign, state and local taxes could be withheldaorounts otherwise distributable to a unitholder.

A unitholder may be required to file tax returnsld® subject to tax liability in the foreign, statelocal jurisdictions where he resides
in each state or local jurisdiction in which we bassets or otherwise do business. We also masgbé@ed to withhold state income tax from
distributions otherwise payable to a unitholder atade income tax may be withheld by others onltgymyments to us.

Disclosure Regarding Forward-Looking Statements

Statements included in this report which are nstadnical facts (including any statements concerpitags and objectives of management
for future operations or economic performance,ssuaptions or forecasts related thereto), are fohking statements. These statements
can be identified by the use of forward-lookingrérology including “may,” “believe,” “will,” “expet,” “anticipate,” “estimate,” “continuebr
other similar words. These statements discussdigxpectations, contain projections of resultsperations or of financial condition or state
other “forward-looking” information.

These forward-looking statements are made based mpmagement’s current plans, expectations, eggnassumptions and beliefs
concerning future events impacting us and therdforelve a number of risks and uncertainties. Watioa that forward-looking statements are
not guarantees and that actual results could diffterially from those expressed or implied inftbrevard-looking statements.

Because these forward-looking statements invokksrand uncertainties, actual results could diffaterially from those expressed or
implied by these forward-looking statements foruaber of important reasons, including those disedissder “Risk Factorsind elsewhere
this report.

You should read these statements carefully bedhegemay discuss our expectations about our fytaréormance, contain projections
our future operating results or our future finahc@ndition, or state other “forward-looking” infmation. Before you invest, you should be
aware that the occurrence of any of the eventdrhdescribed in “Risk Factors” and elsewhere is tieport could substantially harm our
business, results of operations and financial ¢mrdand that upon the occurrence of any of thesats, the trading price of our common units
could decline, and you could lose all or part ofiymvestment.
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ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS
None.

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES
Facilities

Our office in Dallas consists of 11,847 square &ddeased office space. The operating partnerswips a field office in Hooker,
Oklahoma and leases part of an office in Amarillexas.

Properties
We own two categories of properties, the Net Psdfiterests and the Royalty Properties.

Royalty Properties

We own Royalty Properties representing producirgdjraanproducing mineral, royalty, overriding royalhet profits and leasehold
interests in properties located in 573 countiesartshes in 25 states. Acreage amounts listedrhexpresent our best estimates based on
information provided to us as a royalty owner. Do¢he significant number of individual deeds, Esaand similar instruments involved in the
acquisition and development of the Royalty Propsrliy us or our predecessors, acreage amountskgeetsto change as new information
becomes available. In addition, as a royalty owoer,access to information concerning activity apérations on the Royalty Properties is
limited. Most of our producing properties are sgbje old leases and other contracts pursuant tohake are not entitled to well information.
Some of our newer leases provide for access tmigalhdata and other information. We may have kahidiccess to public data in some areas
through third party subscription services. Consatjyethe exact number of wells producing fromgdailing on the Royalty Properties is not
determinable. The primary manner by which we wéitbme aware of activity on the Royalty Propertiethée receipt of division orders or other
correspondence from operators or purchasers.

Acreage Summary

The following table sets forth as of December 3&a summary of our gross and net, where appécalotes of mineral, royalty,
overriding royalty and leasehold interests, andrailation of the number of counties and parishesstates in which these interests are
located. The majority of our net mineral acreswarieased. Acreage amounts may not add across dwetiapping ownership among
categories.

Overriding
Mineral Royalty Leasehold Leasehold Total
Number of State 25 17 18 8 25
Number of Counties/Parish 464 19C 14C 35 57:
Gross 2,256,66! 586,41¢ 243,03¢ 35,39¢ 3,121,52.
Net (where applicable 344,86 — — — 344,86.

Our net interest in production from royalty, ovdinig royalty and leasehold interests is based aseleoyalty and other third party
contractual terms which vary from property to pmpeConsequently, net acreage ownership in thaseggories is not determinable. Our net
interest in production from properties in which @xen a royalty or overriding royalty interest maydféected by royalty terms negotiated by
the mineral interest owners in such tracts and teesees. Our interest in the majority of thesgperties is perpetual in nature. However, a
minor portion of the properties are subject to &and conditions pursuant to which a portion ofiaterest may terminate upon cessation of
production.
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The following table sets forth as of December 3&the combined summary of total gross and neegvhpplicable) acres of mineral,
royalty, overriding royalty and leasehold interésteach of the states in which these interestéoarged.

State Gross Net State Gross Net
Alabama 106,07 7,797 Missouri 334 43
Arkansas 46,95] 15,11: Montana 281,99: 62,63(
California 924 162 Nebraske 3,36( 257
Colorado 22,88( 1,42¢ New Mexico 44 53( 2,19¢
Florida 88,83: 24,24¢ New York 23,07 18,44(
Georgia 3,67¢ 1,02 North Dakote 293,61« 37,20
Illinois 4,72¢ 88t Oklahoma 228,65" 15,99¢
Indiana 303 11z Pennsylvani: 9,511 4,65:
Kansas 13,98! 2,38t South Dakotz 14,40¢ 1,26¢
Kentucky 1,99¢ 55¢ Texas 1,637,82; 134,50°
Louisiana 133,40¢ 1,67(C Utah 5,931 20C
Michigan 54,36 2,62: Wyoming 28,12¢ 1,057
Mississippi 72,03¢ 8,417

Leasing Activity

We received cash payments in the amount of $7,8040ring 2006 attributable to lease bonus on &8de and 13 pooling elections in
lands located in 33 counties and parishes in sstaas. These leases reflected bonus paymentaigamgito $675/acre and initial royalty ter
ranging up to 30%. Many of these leases contaiitiadel overriding royalty interests, and provissofor optional working interest participat
in subsequent wells, back-in working interestsradeyout or escalating royalty terms.

We received cash payments in the amount of $365J0€ig the fourth quarter of 2006 attributabldgase bonus on 10 leases and five
pooling elections of our interests in lands locatediO counties and parishes in four states. Thezses reflected bonus payments ranging up to
$400/acre and initial royalty terms ranging up 0863

The following table sets forth a summary of leased pooling elections consummated during 2004 gindi2006.

2006 2005 2004

Consummated Leas
Number 76 78 42
Number of State 7 5 5
Number of Countie 33 26 26
Average Royalty 25.5% 24.&% 24.(%
Average Bonus, $/aci $ 52¢ $ 30¢ $ 25€
Total Lease Boni—cash basi $7,377,00! $1,680,00! $1,654,00!

Seven leases were granted for no bonus consideiat@006, which reflected royalty terms rangingnir25% to 30%. Average bonus
and royalty terms reflected above include thesersérases. Thirteen leases were granted in 200éhwimdluded (in addition to royalty or
bonus) an overriding royalty interest, back-in wingkinterest or optional working interest partidipa. Average royalty terms reflected above
do not reflect these additional interests. Amouetiected above may differ from the financial stagsts which are presented on an accrual
basis. Average Royalty and Average Bonus excludeuaits attributable to pooling elections. Paymeateived for gas storage, shut-in and
delay rental payments, coal royalty, surface useegents, litigation
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judgments and settlement proceeds are reflectedrifinancial statements in various categoriesuidicig, but not limited to, other operati
revenues and other income.

Drilling Activity
We received division orders for, or otherwise idfged 377 new wells completed on our Royalty Projesrin 12 states during 2006.

Selected new wells and the net revenue interest)(bied therein by us are summarized in the follmwable:

Test Rates

State County/Parish Operator Well Name NRI m
Texas Starr EOG Resource Guerra Mineral Trust # 10.2% 6,531 12¢
Texas Starr EOG Resource Guerra Mineral Trust # 10.2% 10,77¢ 10¢€
Texas Starr EOG Resource Southwest Texas Corp 1 51% 2,87: 11¢
Texas Hidalgo Dan A. Hughe: Coate-Dorchester #: 6.3%  3,26: 96
Texas Hidalgo Dan A. Hughe: Coate-Dorchester #: 6.3% 1,42¢ 38
Texas Panola Chesapeak Bill Powers A #2 5.5%  1,00¢ 354
New Mexico Eddy LCX Energy 1625 Fed Com #31 3.6% 1,62i —
New Mexico Lea Devon Energy Paloma Blanco 20 Fed ¢ 5% 2,00¢ 66
Texas Brooks Kerr McGee Nellie Garcia #1 9.4% 1,09¢ 19
Texas Goliad ETOCO Heard Unit #2z 1.2%  8,96( 10¢
Texas Goliad ETOCO Heard Unit #1 1.2% 8,32 18¢
Oklahoma Roger Mills  JMA Energy Hutson Farms-18 1.6% 6,63i 15
Texas Wheeler Devon Energy Effie Hayes 1-3 3.1% 3,004 17

Additional information concerning selected recesttvity is summarized below:

Jeffress (Vicksburg S) Field, Hidalgo County, Texag/e own varying undivided mineral interests in savérousand acres in the
greater Jeffress Field area of western Hidalgo Gourexas. Jeffress and associated nearby fielolduge gas and condensate from tight
Vicksburg sandstone reservoirs at depths rangomg 8,000 feet to 14,000 feet. El Paso Producti@hX@hO Energy are the most active
operators in this area. We leased our interegpfimaximately 417 acres to Dan A. Hughes Companwgthes”) in October 2005 for a 25%
royalty. In addition, the operating partnership waanted a 5% overriding royalty interest which waavertible to a 25% working interest at
payout of the first well. The operating partnershs the option, but not the obligation, to paptité for a 25% working interest in all future
wells drilled on the 417 acre tract or within arsunding area comprising approximately 1,000 adPé=ase refer to the discussion under “Net
Profits Interests—Drrilling Activity” for more detlsi concerning the participation option.

Hughes drilled the Coates-Dorchester #1 well in &oler 2005 to a permitted total depth of 11,50@ fHee well was tested to sales on
January 26, 2006 at rates of 3,263 mcfd and 96p#yislay. The Coates-Dorchester #2 was drillecejpt&nber 2006 to a total depth of 8,900
feet. The well was completed in the Vicksburg fotimaon November 3, 2006 with test rates of 1,424 amd 38 bbls per day. Hughes
permitted a third well, the Coates-Dorchester #3la@nuary 2007 to a total depth of 10,500 feetowie a 6.25% net revenue interest in these
three wells.

T-Patch (Reklaw OSO) Field, Jim Hogg and Starr Cas)tifexas—We own varying undivided mineral interests totgl$524/2,128
gross/net acres in multiple tracts in Jim Hogg 8tatr Counties, Texas and which we leased to EOsaiRees, Inc. (‘EOG”) in 2004 and
2006. EOG completed eight wells on these land98#2nd 2005. In 2006, EOG drilled and completenl additional wells on these lands. -
Guerra Mineral Trust No. 1 well was drilled in Jany2006 to a permitted total depth of 8,100 fewrt was tested to sales at rates of 6,531 mcf
and 126 bbls per day on March 21, 2006. The Gu@maral Trust No. 2 well was drilled in March 20@6a total depth of 8,000 feet and was
tested to sales at rates of 10,778 mcf and 106galday on March 27, 2006. By December 2006 priboluérom both wells had declined to
average rate of
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approximately 200 mcf. We own a 10.2% net reventgrést in these two wells. EOG permitted an eldvemll, the Southwest Texas Corp.
#8, in February 2007 to a total depth of 10,200.fee

Fayetteville Shale Trend of Northern ArkansagVe own varying undivided perpetual mineral intésdetaling 23,336/11,464 gross/net
acres located in Cleburne, Conway, Faulkner, Frapkbhnson, Pope, Van Buren, and White countielsarsas in an area commonly referred
to as the “Fayetteville Shale” trend of the ArkoBesin. As of December 31, 2005, approximately 20/B0,183 gross/net acres of these lands
were unleased. Southwestern Energy and Chesapeakgytare the most active operators in this trévie received numerous lease offers for
our interests during 2005 and early 2006, whiclkrsfive routinely declined in order to gather addgi information about the trend.

On January 30, 2006, we circulated a Request Fapd3als to industry participants, soliciting exgiess of interest concerning these
lands. On March 30, 2006, we entered into an ageeeto lease our interest in certain lands in fhetecounties named above for which we
received a $616,000 naefundable payment. This amount was included irfiteequarter distribution to our unitholders. Qune 29, 2006, w
leased our average 8.6% mineral interest in 179osecin these eight counties and received additipayments totaling $5,535,000. This
amount was included in the second quarter disiohub our unitholders. The leases reflect 25% ltgyand five year primary terms. The sum
of the nonrefundable payment received in March and the paysmexceived upon consummation of the leases tof8eib1,000 and represe
lease bonus payments of approximately $625 per acre

Assuming the leased lands are pooled into 640wadte, we will own an average 2.1% net royalty liegt in each well drilled in these
units. Actual net royalty interests will vary wigefrom this average interest, based on our actwakoship in each unit.

Eleven wells have been permitted on the leasedlasaf February 23, 2007. Information concernimgge wells is set forth below:

Test Rate
County Operator Well Name NRI ) Gas, mci
Cleburne SEECO Mulliniks 9-12 #1-35H 3.51€6% —
Cleburne SEECO Mulliniks 9-12 #2z-35H 3.51€6% —
Cleburne SEECO Mulliniks 9-12 #:-35H 3.51¢% —
Cleburne SEECO Quattlebaum #-32H 0.781% —
Conway David Arrington Beverly Crofford #-14H 1.56% —
Conway SEECO Jerome Carr #-31H 2.201% 1,84¢
Conway SEECO Jerome Carr #-31H 2.201% 3,23¢
Conway SEECO Polk 0¢-15 #2-30H 5.89t% —
Pope Penn Virginia Tackett #-33H 1.56% —
Van Buren SEECO Quattlebaum #-32H 0.781% 1,71
White Chesapeak Hays -6 #1-18H 0.781% —

@ NRI means Net Revenue Inter

Our estimated proved reserves as of December 88, iZ8lect our net royalty interests in four wellgéh average estimated gross ultim
reserves of 0.9 BCF per well.

In addition, the operating partnership has theamptbut not the obligation, to participate for ae@ge 3.5% working interest in 111 of
the 179 sections. Please refer to the discussidaruiNet Profits Interests—Drilling Activity” for @ditional information concerning the
participation option.

Haley Field Area, Loving and Winkler Counties, T&xaWe own varying undivided mineral and royalty irgsts in over 90 sections
located in north central Loving and western Winldeunties, Texas and
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southeastern Lea County, New Mexico in the vicinityhe Haley Field. Operators active in this d@redqude Anadarko, Browning Oll,
Chesapeake Energy and Forest Oil. We leased aresis in 2004 and 2005 in 39 sections for a 25f4ltypand bonuses ranging up to
$700/acre. In addition, the operating partnerslap the option, but not the obligation, to partitgpr a 10% working interest in wells drilled
in 11 of these sections, which option is exercisalfter the first well is drilled in each of theseetions and in all subsequent wells. Each of
these interests is proportionately reduced to doeral interest in each tract. The optional workintgrest is part of the 2003-2006 NPI.

As of December 31, 2006, no well permits have hdentified by us on these lands.

Net Profits Interests

We own net profits overriding royalty interestsféreed to as the Net Profits Interests) in varipusperties owned by the operating
partnership. We receive monthly payments equalt§®% of the net profits actually realized by tipei@ting partnership from these prope
in the preceding month. In the event costs exceeenues on a cash basis in a given month for piepesubject to a Net Profits Interest, no
payment is made and any deficit is accumulatedcanged over and reflected in the following montb&culation of net profit.

We own four separate Net Profits Interests, thfeghich were created in connection with the combarain 2003. Each of these three
Net Profits Interests have been in a continuoutmiatus in that revenues have exceeded costpayrdents have been made by the oper:
partnership to us each quarter.

In accordance with our partnership agreement we ki@ continuing right and obligation to createitiodal Net Profits Interests by
transferring properties to the operating partngrsabject to the reservation of a Net Profits keséidentical to the Net Profit Interests created
at the time of our combination in 2003. The purpofsuch Net Profits Interests is to avoid the Renthip’s participation as a working interest
or other cost-bearing owner that could result irelated business taxable income. Net profits istgpayments are not considered unrelated
business taxable income for tax purposes. One NaetRrofits Interest was created for each of caegdars 2003 through 2006 by transfer
various properties to the operating partnershigestibo a Net Profit Interest. These interests veetesequently combined and we currently |
to them as the 2003006 NPI which is our fourth separate Net Profiteitest. As of December 31, 2006, cumulative opeyatnd developme
costs presented in the following table, which ide@mounts equivalent to an interest charge, erceedimulative revenues of the 2003-2006
NPI, resulting in a cumulative deficit. All cumuilag deficits (which represent cumulative excesepdrating and development costs ¢
revenue received) are borne 100% by our Generatérauntil the 2003-2006 NPI recovers the defipibaint. Once in profit status, we will
receive the Net Profits Interest payment attriblgtad these properties. Our financial statementsataeflect activity attributable to properties
subject to Net Profits Interests that are in adieditatus. Consequently, net profits interest pawyts, production sales volumes and prices, and
oil and gas reserves set forth in other portionthisfannual report do not reflect amounts attabié to the 2003-2006 NPI.

The following tables set forth cash receipts argthdisements, production volumes and reservesiatifite to the 2003-2006 Net Profits
Interest for the calendar years 2003 through 2006.

2003-2006 Net Profits Interest Cash Basis Results
Year Ended December 31,
(in Thousands)

2003 2004 2005 2006 Total
(11 mo.)
Cash received for reven $ 4 $ 1,00 $1,447 $2,48 $4,94¢
Cash paid for operating cos 5 14¢€ 24¢ 452 852
Cash paid for development co 31€ 1,21¢ 1,08¢ 1,691 4,311
Net cash (paid) receive $ (317 $ (357) $ 117 $ 344 $ (218)
Cumulative NPI Defici $ (6749 $ (562) $ (21¢)
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The revenue amounts, the production volumes, aagrtved reserves presented include only propgrtducing revenue. The
development costs amounts pertain to more progdtten the properties producing revenue due togrdifferences between operating
partnership expenditures and oil and gas produetmhpayments to the operating partnership.

2003-2006 Net Profits Interest Cash Basis Productio
Year ended December 31,

2003 2004 2005 2006 Total
(11 mo.)

Natural Gas mc 25¢ 138,39¢ 126,16° 190,90« 455,72

Oil & Condensate bk 101 5,01¢ 9,434 17,447 31,99¢

Indicated Gas Price, $/m $ 3.92 $ 5.9¢ $ 7.37 $ 7.2¢ $ 6.8¢

Indicated Oil/Condensate Price, $/I $28.5¢ $ 36.0¢ $ 54.5¢ $ 61.0¢ $ 55.1:

The indicated prices set forth above are calculbtedividing each yeas' gross revenues for each product by the produgthmme of the
corresponding product. Cash received for revencledes minor amounts of non-product revenue. Saftulation does not necessarily reflect
contractual terms for sales and may be affectetdngportation costs, location differentials, giyadind gravity adjustments and timing
differences between production and cash receiptgiding release of suspended funds, initial payséar accumulated sales, or prior period
adjustments.

200:-2006 Net Profits Interest Reserve
Year ended December 31,

2003 2004 2005 2006
Proved Reserve

Natural Gas (mmcf 231 272 313 53z
Oil & Condensate (mbbls 5 7 32 46
Future Net Revenues ($ in thousar $90€ $1,35:2 $3,39¢ $4,30¢
Standardized Measure ($ in thousar $61€ $1,03: $2,65¢ $3,40¢

Amounts in the above tables reflect the operateugnership’s ownership of the subject propertiest Rrofits Interest payments to us, if
any, will equal 96.97% of the cumulative net pofictually received by the operating partnerstiibatable to the subject properties. The
above production sales volumes, indicated pricksnd gas reserves, and financial informationiaitable to the 2003-2006 NPI may not be
indicative of future results of the 2003-2006 NRtlanay not indicate when the deficit status may @mtl when Net Profits Interests payment
may begin from the 2003-2006 NPI.

The 20032006 NPI also includes numerous opportunitiesterdperating partnership to participate as a warkiterest owner in drillin
activity on lands in which we own a mineral or rtyanterest that is not subject to a net profiterest. Most of these opportunities are
evidenced by a contractual option, but not thegattion, to participate in activity located in defthlands and leases. The operating
partnership’s decision to exercise these optionispamticipate as a working interest owner is mauae avell-by-well basis and only in the event
a third party proposes to drill a well subjecthe tontractual option. We are therefore unabladfept when wells may be drilled, whether the
operating partnership may elect to participateuichsdrilling or the magnitude of the correspondimgestment, either individually or in the
aggregate, with respect to the 2003-2006 NPI. éretfent the operating partnership does elect ticfpate pursuant to these options, the 2003-
2006 NPI deficit is likely to increase. Regardle$she operating partnership’s future participatéections, we believe net profits payments, if
any, made upon the 2003-2006 NPI’s first reachimgistatus will be minimal as development of thgsoperties and consequently the
operating partnership’payment of development expenditures associagdwlith, is likely to continue for at least fivears. See the discussi
under “Royalty Properties—Drilling Activity” abovier additional information on some of these workintgrest participation options.
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Acreage Summary

The following tables set forth as of December 3Q&information concerning properties owned bydperating partnership and subject
to the Net Profits Interests, including the 200®@0IPI properties. Acreage amounts listed undeséleald reflect gross acres leased by the
operating partnership and the working interesteljaet acres) in those properties. Acreage amdistedg under Mineral reflect gross acres in

which the operating partnership owns a minerakr@gtand the undivided mineral interest (net adref)ose properties. The operating
partnerships interest in these properties may be unleaseskdelay others or a combination thereof. Acreageuatsamay not add across dus
overlapping ownership among categories.

Mineral Royalty Leasehold Total
Number of State 11 1 6 12
Number of Counties/Parish 49 1 7 5C
Gross Acre 46,637 64C 90,627 138,90
Net Acres 4,85¢ — 81,37¢ 86,23:
The following table reflects the states in whick #creage amounts listed above are located.
Mineral/Royalty Leasehold Total
Gross Net Gross Net Gross Net
Oklahoma 11,08¢ 6832 79,86 74,03 90,94t 74,71
Kansas 64C 20 7,03¢ 7,03¢ 7,67¢ 7,05t
All Others 35,65 4,157 3,731 31C 39,28 4,46:
Totals 47,277 4,85 90,627 81,37¢ 137,90 86,23:

The operating partnership owns working interestev¢he currently producing horizons in 47,360 g/o%,960 net acres in Texas
County, Oklahoma. The operating partnership has fime to time farmed out its leasehold interestsdrtions of these lands, reserving an
overriding royalty interest therein, and will codei additional exploration or development of thiesels as circumstances warrant.

Drilling Activity

Thirty five new wells were completed on our Net fRsolnterests located in seven states during 28068,an additional six wells were in
various stages of drilling or completion operatiabhyear-end. Selected new wells drilled in 2006 e working interest and net revenue
interest (WI and NRI) owned therein by the ope@apiartnership are summarized in the following table

Test Rates
State County/Parish Operator Well Name Wi NRI Gas, mc  Oil, bbls
Montana Richland Continental Res Carda -28H 6.3% 5.5% 363 87t
Oklahoma Ellis Crusader Energ Raiders -27H 3.8% 9.1% 2,41¢ 31¢
New Mexico Eddy LCX Energy 1625 Fed Com 31 47% 4.7%  1,62i —
Arkansas Van Buren SEECO Russell -33 6.3% 6.2% 2,92¢ —
Oklahoma Beckham Chesapeak Eldean -28H 271% 3% 1,72 —
Texas Hidalgo Dan A. Hughe: Coate-Dorchester #. 6.3% 4.7% 1,42¢ 38
Oklahoma Ellis Crusader Energ Raiders -27 3.8% 9.1% 64C —
Arkansas Van Buren SEECO Russell --33 6.4% 6.5% 894 —
Arkansas Conway SEECO Jerome Carr-31H 3.8% 3.C% 1,627 —
Montana Richland Slawson Expl Typhoon Federal-22H 1.2% 1.2% 212 531
Oklahoma Roger Mills JMA Energy Hutson Farms-18 1.6% 1.6% 2,42¢ 3
Oklahoma Roger Mills Chesapeak Davis ¢-30 1.5% 1.5% 1,94 —
Oklahoma Roger Mills JMA Energy Hutson Farms-18 16% 1.6€% 6,63i 15
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Jeffress (Vicksburg S) Field, Hidalgo County, Texds addition to the basic lease terms of the tramsaevith Dan A. Hughes Compa
(“Hughes”) described under “Royalty Properties—Iin@ Activity” the operating partnership was grashi five percent overriding royalty
interest in the first well which was convertiblea®5% working interest at payout. The operatingnesship has the option, but not the
obligation to participate for a 25% working intaresall future wells drilled on the 417 acre tractwithin a surrounding area comprised of
approximately 1,000 acres. The Coates-Dorchesteeaidhed payout in July 2006, at which time wetelb¢o convert our overriding royalty
interest to a working interest. Pursuant to theagrent we elected to participate with a workingriest in the Coates-Dorchester #2 well and
the Coates-Dorchester #3 well which was permittedbinuary 2007. The operating partnership own8324 net revenue interest in the
aforementioned wells.

Fayetteville Shale Trend of Northern Arkansatn addition to the basic lease terms of the Fayédle Shale transaction described under
“Royalty Properties—Drilling Activity”, the operatg partnership has the option, but not the obligatio participate for an average 3.5% net
working interest in wells drilled on 111 of the 13&ctions covered by the leasing agreements anghtkased mineral interest in the Gravel
Hill Field.

To date, 14 wells have been permitted on the ldedsribed above. Of these wells, nine have beeth @pd five have been successfully
completed as producers. Set forth below is a supofahe permitted wells:

Test Rate
County Operator Well Name wi @9 NRI ) Gas, mci
Cleburne SEECO Mulliniks 9-12 #1-35H 5.00(% 3.75(% —
Cleburne SEECO Mulliniks 9-12 #2-35H 5.00(% 3.75(% —
Cleburne SEECO Mulliniks 9-12 #:-35H 5.00(% 3.75(% —
Conway David Arrington Beverly Crofford #-14H 1.25(% 0.93t% —
Conway SEECO Jerome Caurr #-31H 3.82t% 2.871% 1,84¢
Conway SEECO Jerome Cairr #-31H 3.82t% 2.87% 3,23¢
Conway SEECO Polk 0¢-15 #1-30H 5.00(% 3.75(% —
Pope Penn Virginia Tackett #-33H 1.25(% 0.93&% —
Van Buren SEECO Hillis #1-27 (vertical) 6.25(% 6.25(% 88(
Van Buren SEECO Hillis #2-27H 0.00(% 0.781% 2,33¢
Van Buren SEECO Jones 1-16 #1-33H 3.125% 3.125% —
Van Buren SEECO Jones 1-16 #2-33H 3.125% 3.12% —
Van Buren SEECO Russell #-33H 6.25(% 6.25(% 2,92¢
Van Buren SEECO Russell #-33H 6.25(% 6.25(% 894

@ WI and NRI mean working interest and net reventerést, respectively.

Costs Incurred

The following table sets forth information regamlit00% of the costs incurred on a cash basis bgpkeating partnership during the
periods indicated in connection with the propertiaderlying the Net Profits Interests.

Years ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004

(in thousands)
Acquisition costs $ — $ — $ 21z
Development cost® 1,96: 1,29t 1,381

$1,96: $1,29¢ $1,59¢

@ The years ended December 31, 2004, 2005 and 26R&lan$1,218,000, $1,086,000 and $1,691,000 raspbgtattributable to the 2003-
2006 NPI.
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Productive Well Summary

The following table sets forth as of December 3&@the combined number of producing wells on tloperties subject to the Net
Profits Interests, including the 2003-2006 NPI. &ravells refer to wells in which a working interessbwned. Net wells are determined by
multiplying gross wells by the working interesttivose wells.

Productive
Wells/Units (1)
Location Gross Net
Oklahoma 192 119.7
Kansas 20 20.C
All others 107 6.5
Total 31¢ 146.2

@ Multiple well units operated by someone other tti@noperating partnership and in which we own Nefi Interests are included as one
gross well.

Oil and Natural Gas Reserves

The following table reflects the Partnersiiproved developed and total proved reserves,dutet revenues and Standardized Meast
December 31, 2004, 2005 and 2006. The reserveRiamd net revenues are based on the reports afidependent petroleum engineering
consulting firms of Calhoun, Blair & Associatestaghe Net Profits Interests and Huddleston & @, as to the Royalty Properties. Other
than those filed with the SEC, our estimated praesgrves have not been filed with or includednn @ports to any federal agency.

2006 2005 2004
Net Net Net
Profits Profits Profits
Royalty Intelrest Royalty Intelrest Royalty Intelrest
Properties @ Total Properties @ Total Properties @ Total
Proved reserve
Natural gas (mmctﬁz) 31,36 34,43t 65,79¢ 28,96¢ 37,33¢ 66,29¢ 29,62¢ 39,83 69,45¢
Oil (mmbls)® 3,721 75 3,80z 3,94¢ 81 4,02¢ 3,89: 44 3,931
Future net revenues
($, in thousands $ 344,89¢ $113,68: $458,57' $ 404,95( $214,43( $619,38( $ 295,32t $155,93! $451,25¢
Standardized Measuf®
($, in thousands $ 169,26( $ 76,89¢ $246,15¢ $ 201,100 $142,57: $343,68. $ 148,89: $105,69: $254,58

(1) Reserves, revenues and present values reflect®69the corresponding amounts assigned to theatipgrpartnership’s interests in the propertieseulyihg the Net Profits Interests.

@ Total proved reserves include 36 mmcf, 218 mmad, 388 mmcf of proved undeveloped gas reservedataile to the Royalty Properties at December 82622005 and 2004,
respectively.

@) Total proved reserves include 0 mbbls, 2 mbbls,2ambbls of proved undeveloped oil reserves attable to the Royalty Properties at December 31622005 and 2004 respective

) We do not reflect a federal income tax provisiarcsiour partners include the income of our Parhigiis their respective federal income tax returns.

Proved oil and gas reserves means the estimatetitipsof crude oil, natural gas, and natural lgagds which geological and
engineering data demonstrate with reasonable ogrtim be recoverable in future years from knowsereoirs under existing economic and
operating conditions, i.e., prices and costs dheflate the estimate is made. Prices include dersion of changes in existing prices provided
only by contractual arrangements, but not on eoakbased upon future conditions.

(i) Reservoirs are considered proved if economiaapcibility is supported by either actual produntar conclusive formation test.
The area of a reservoir considered proved inclgaethat portion delineated by drilling and defingdgas-oil and/or oivater contacts,
any; and (b) the immediately adjoining portions yett drilled, but which can be reasonably judged@somically productive on the
basis of available geological and engineering datthe absence of information on fluid contadtg, lowest known structural occurrence
of hydrocarbons controls the lower proved limittoé reservoir.
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(i) Reserves which can be produced economicatyuph application of improved recovery techniquash as fluid injection) are
included in the “proved” classification when sucfettesting by a pilot project, or the operatidran installed program in the reservoir,
provides support for the engineering analysis oitiwthe project or program was based.

(iiif) Estimates of proved reserves do not incluoke following: (a) oil that may become availablenfr&nown reservoirs but is
classified separately as “indicated additional nes&'; (b) crude oil, natural gas, and natural gas liquids,recovery of which is subject
reasonable doubt because of uncertainty as to ggaleservoir characteristics, or economic factf@scrude oil, natural gas, and natural
gas liquids, that may occur in undrilled prospeaty] (d) crude oil, natural gas, and natural gpgds, that may be recovered from oil
shales, coal, gilsonite and other such sources.

Title to Properties

We believe we have satisfactory title to all of assets. Record title to essentially all our adsatsundergone the appropriate filings in
the jurisdictions in which such assets are locaf@te to property may be subject to encumbran@és believe that none of such encumbrances
should materially detract from the value of ourgeies or from our interest in these propertieshmuld materially interfere with their use in
the operation of our business.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

In January 2002, some individuals and an assonigdfied Rural Residents for Natural Gas Rightsldderchester Hugoton, Ltd., along
with several other operators in Texas County, Qitah. The operating partnership now owns and opetheproperties formerly owned by
Dorchester Hugoton. These properties contribut@@mnportion of the Net Profits Interests amourg&lgo the Partnership. The plaintiffs
consist primarily of Texas County, Oklahoma restdemho, in residences located on leases use ngasgrom gas wells located on the same
leases, at their own risk, free of cost. The piisnseek declaration that their domestic gas ss®t limited to stoves and inside lights and it
limited to a principal dwelling as provided in tbhi¢ and gas leases entered into in the 1930s t@368s. Plaintiffs’ claims against defendants
include failure to prudently operate wells, viotatiof rights to free domestic gas, and fraud. Bfééralso seek certification of class action
against defendants. On October 1, 2004, the pifsisevered claims against the operating partnenmggarding royalty underpayments. The
operating partnership believes plaintiffs’ clainmgluding severed claims, are completely withoutithnBased upon past measurements of such
domestic gas usage, the operating partnershipviesline domestic gas damages sought by plairtdiff& tminimal. An adverse decision could
reduce amounts the Partnership receives from th@hbdits Interests.

The Partnership and the operating partnershipnar@vied in other legal and/or administrative pratiags arising in the ordinary course
of their businesses, none of which have predictabteomes and none of which are believed to hayesigmificant effect on financial position
or operating results.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF A MATTER TO A VOTE OF UNITHOLDERS
No matters were submitted to a vote of unitholdlensng the fourth quarter of the year ended DecerBhe2006.
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PART I

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT 'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED UNITHOLDER MATTERS AND ISS UER

PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Our common units began trading on the Nasdaq Natidiarket (now the Nasdaq Global Market) on Febr8r2003. The following
summarizes the high and low sales informationtiercommon units for the period indicated. The imfation below reflects intedtealer prices
without retail mark-up, mark-down or commission anay not necessarily represent actual transactions.

2005

High Low High Low
First Quartel $29.0( $23.0( $24.8: $21.1(
Second Quarte $28.2¢ $23.8( $24.5( $21.0%
Third Quartel $29.3( $23.7¢ $30.72 $23.5(
Fourth Quarte $26.7( $21.4( $30.5¢ $24.0¢

As of December 31, 2006, there were 9,517 commdhalders.

Beginning with the quarter ended March 31, 2003ggsired by our partnership agreement, we disteithand will continue to distribute,
on a quarterly basis, within 45 days of the enthefquarter, all of our available cash. Availakdsit generally means, all cash and cash
equivalents on hand at the end of that quartes,dag amount of cash reserves that our generalgradetermines is necessary or appropriate to
provide for the conduct of its business or to compith applicable law or agreements or obligatitmsvhich we may be subject.

Since our Partnership’s combination on Januar28@3, unitholder cash distributions per common baite been:

Per Unit Amount

2003 2004
First Quartel $0.20646! $0.41563:
Second Quarte $0.45808 $0.41531!
Third Quartel $0.42267. $0.47619I
Fourth Quarte $0.39106! $0.426071

$0.48124;
$0.51454;
$0.57728
$0.80554.

2006
$0.72985.
$0.77812
$0.51608.
$0.47859

Distributions beginning with the third quarter 208dre paid on 28,240,431 units; previous distritmgiwere paid on 27,040,431 units.
Fourth quarter distributions are paid in Februdrthe following calendar year to unitholders ofeetin January or February of such following

year. The partnership agreement requires the ekt distribution to be paid by May 15, 20

Please see “Fourth Quarter 2006 Distribution Inteidd@rice” discussion contained in “ltem 7.—Managatts Discussion and Analysis
of Financial Condition and Results of Operationsiguidity and Capital Resources —Distributions” fopduction periods and cash receipts

and weighted average prices corresponding to tixtHf@uarter 2006 distribution.
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Performance Graph

The following graph compares the performance ofcmmmon units with the performance of the NASDAQrkéa Index (the NASDAQ
Index”) and a peer group index from the first déyrading of our common units, February 3, 2008otiygh December 31, 2006. The graph
assumes that at the beginning of the period, $l@90iavested in each of (1) our common units, (B)NWSDAQ Index, and (3) the peer group,
and that all distributions or dividends were reisteel. We do not believe that any published industijne-ofbusiness index accurately refle
our business. Accordingly, we have created a sppe&r group index consisting of companies whogalty trust units are publicly traded on
the New York Stock Exchange. Our peer group indeluides the units of the following companies: Crossbers Royalty Trust, Mesa Roye

Trust, Sabine Royalty Trust, Permian Basin Roy&ihyst, Hugoton Royalty Trust and the San Juan BRsialty Trust.
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA
Basis of Presentation

The combination of Republic, Spinnaker and Dordreldugoton on January 31, 2003 was accounted fampaschase and Dorchester
Hugoton was designated as the accounting acquircorinection with the combination. Prior to Januzity 2003, our Partnership had no
combined operations. As a result, the followinddatets forth a summary of historical selectedrfaia and operating data for Dorchester
Hugoton for 2002, and certain pro forma operatiatacgassuming the combination occurred on Janu&9Q2. As required, the data presented
for fiscal year ended December 31, 2003 consisid ghonths of our Partnership’s results and Jan2@®B results for Dorchester Hugoton.
The years ended December 31, 2004 through 200&xathasively our Partnership data. This table shdwgldead in conjunction with the
financial statements and related notes includesivdisre in this document. All of the historical dptasented prior to 2003 has been derived
from the audited financial statements of Dorchelstiggoton and does not contain any information wétbpect to Republic or Spinnaker, or our
Partnership, pre-combination.

Fiscal Year Ended December 31,
(in thousands, except per unit data)

2003 2002 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
Pro Forma Historic

Total operating revenut $ 51,24° $37,547 $ 74,927 $ 79,83, $57,02¢ $ 49,35¢ $18,73¢
Depreciation, depletion and amortizati 25,39( 25,84« 18,47( 20,85¢ 20,79¢ 23,63¢ 2,13(
Impairment 43,80¢ — — — — 43,80¢ —
Net earnings (loss (26,97¢) 6,52¢ 50,21( 52,77t 30,07¢ (26,827 12,96
Net earnings (loss) per ui (0.99) 0.2¢ 1.7z 1.82 1.07 (2.02) 1.1¢
Cash distribution$) 82,29: 58,02¢ 47,70: 50,79¢ 8,791
Cash distributions per urf# 2.8¢ 2.0C 1.7C 1.9¢ 0.81
Total asset 168,42 200,83 206,17: 198,95: 40,10
Total liabilities 62¢ 94t 1,03t 512 1,23
Partner’ equity 167,80( 199,88! 205,13 198,43! 38,87(

@ Because of depletion (which is usually higher ia ¢arly years of production), a portion of evestribution of revenues from properties
represents a return of a limited partner’s origingestment. Until a limited partner receives cdidtributions equal to his original
investment, in certain circumstances, 100% of slistiibutions may be deemed to be a return of ahftash Distributions for 2003
include Dorchester Hugotasliquidating distribution declared in January 20G38sh distributions for 2003 through 2006 excltrdefourtr
quarter distribution declared in January 2004, 2@086 and 2007 and paid in February 2004, 20086 20id 2007. Cash distributions for
2004, 2005 and 2006 include the 2003, 2004 and,2@8pectively, fourth quarter distributions.

ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT 'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AN D RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Critical Accounting Policies

We utilize the full cost method of accounting foists related to our oil and gas properties. Undiermethod, all such costs are
capitalized and amortized on an aggregate basistbgestimated lives of the properties using thiestof-production method. These
capitalized costs are subject to a ceiling testehas, which limits such pooled costs to the aggeeghthe present value of future net revenues
attributable to proved oil and gas reserves distmbat 10% plus the lower of cost or market valuenproved properties. Our Partnership did
not assign any book or market value to unproveggnees, including non-producing royalty, mineratideasehold interests. The full cost
ceiling is evaluated at the end of each quartevameh events indicate possible impairment. For 2008 unamortized costs of oil and gas
properties exceeded the ceiling test. As a reisuB003, our Partnership recorded full cost writevds of $43,804,000. No additional
impairments have been recorded since the quartisde8eptember 30, 2003.
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The discounted present value of our proved oil gaslreserves is a major component of the ceilit@utzdion and requires many
subjective judgments. Estimates of reserves aeeéats based on engineering and geological anapgésent reserve engineers may reach
different conclusions as to estimated quantitiesatfiral gas or crude oil reserves based on the gaiormation. Our reserve estimates are
prepared by independent consultants. The passageeoprovides more qualitative information regagireserve estimates, and revisions are
made to prior estimates based on updated informatlowever, there can be no assurance that mandisamt revisions will not be necessary
in the future. Significant downward revisions cotggult in an impairment representing a non-cagingehto earnings. In addition to the impact
on calculation of the ceiling test, estimates afved reserves are also a major component of ticeledibn of depletion.

While the guantities of proved reserves requirestritial judgment, the associated prices of oil gaslreserves that are included in the
discounted present value of our reserves are agdctdetermined. The ceiling test calculation riegsi use of prices and costs in effect as of
the last day of the accounting period, which amegally held constant for the life of the propestids a result, the present value is not
necessarily an indication of the fair value of teserves. Oil and gas prices have historically hvedetile and the prevailing prices at any given
time may not reflect our Partnership’s or the irtdus forecast of future prices.

The preparation of financial statements in confoymiith accounting principles generally acceptethi@ United States of America
requires management to make estimates and assasihiat affect the reported amounts of assetsiabitities and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the finarstialements and the reported amounts of revenuksxgenses during the reporting period. For
example, estimates of uncollected revenues anddiegpenses from royalties and Net Profits Inter@sproperties operated by non-affiliated
entities are particularly subjective due to indpito gain accurate and timely information. Therefactual results could differ from those
estimates. Please see “Item 1. Business—CustomérRricing” and “ltem 2. Properties—Royalty Propest for additional discussion.

New Accounting Standards
None.

Contractual Obligations
Our office lease in Dallas, Texas comprises outreatual obligations.

Payments due by Perioc
Contractual Obligations Total Less than 1 yea 1-3 years 3-5 years More than 5 years

Operating Lease Obligatiol $1,934,00! $ 213,00( $441,00( $465,00( $ 815,00(
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Results of Operations

Normally, our period-to-period changes in net eageiand cash flows from operating activities areqpally determined by changes in
oil and natural gas sales volumes and prices,@addsser extent, by capital expenditures deduatdér the Net Profits Interests calculation.
Our portion of oil and gas sales volumes and weiglaiverage sales prices are shown in the follovahbg.

Years Ended December 31

2006 2005 2004
Accrual Basis Sales Volume
Royalty Properties Gas Sales (mnr 3,94¢ 3,89( 3,46¢
Royalty Properties Oil Sales (mbb 32¢ 34C 29¢
Net Profits Interests Gas Sales (mn 4,521 4,87 5,351
Net Profits Interests Qil Sales (mbb 15 11 8
Accrual Basis Weighted Averages Sales Pi
Royalty Properties Gas Sales ($/ir $64€ $ 74 $55¢
Royalty Properties Oil Sales ($/bl $59.8¢ $51.07 $38.4/
Net Profits Interests Gas Sales ($/n $62¢ $782 $5.67
Net Profits Interests Oil Sales ($/b $52.6¢  $50.5¢ $37.51
Accrual Basis Production costs Deducted under the
Net Profits Interests ($/mcfé) $157 $14: $ 1.2

@ Provided to assist in determination of revenuepliep only to Net Profit Interest sales volumes@si

Comparison of the twelve-month periods ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004

Royalty Properties oil sales volumes increased%3rém 299 mbbls during 2004 to 340 mbbls durin@2@nd then decreased 3.5% to
328 mbbls during 2006. Royalty Properties gas salésnes increased 12.1% from 3,469 mmcf duringd2003,890 mmcf during 2005 and
then increased 1.5% to 3,949 mmcf during 2006.cFtenges in Royalty Property oil and gas sales vetuare attributable to new wells drilled
in late 2005 and 2006, offset by natural resergletlines. See discussion in “ltem 2. Properties—aRgyProperties—Drilling Activity”.

Net Profits Interests Properties oil sales volumeszased 37.5% from 8 mbbls during 2004 to 11 sidioking 2005, and then increased
36.4% to 15 mbbls during 2006 primarily as a restilmproved production in North Dakota propertidet Profits Interests Properties gas
sales volumes decreased 8.9% from 5,351 mmcf d@60g to 4,873 mmcf during 2005 and subsequentlyedsed 7.2% to 4,521 mmcf in
2006 principally as a result of natural reservaiplétion in the Guymon-Hugoton field in Oklahoma.

Weighted average oil sales prices attributablé¢oRoyalty Properties increased 32.9% from $38et4pl in 2004 to $51.07 per bbl in
2005 and subsequently increased 17.3% to $59.88bém 2006. Royalty Properties weighted average sples prices increased 33.6% from
$5.56 per mcf during 2004 to $7.43 per mcf durif@2and then decreased 13.1% to $6.46 per mcfgl2fin6. Weighted average Net Profits
Interests Properties gas sales prices increas@&3rom $5.67 per mcf during 2004 to $7.82 per thaiing 2005 and then decreased 19.7% to
$6.28 per mcf in 2006. Net Profits Interests Propsmweighted average oil sales prices increaseg¥@&om $37.51 per bbl during 2004 to
$50.58 per bbl during 2005 followed by an increafs4.2% to $52.68 per bbl in 2006. All such changesulted from changing market
conditions.

Our 2006 net operating revenues decreased 6.1%$7®832,000 during 2005 to $74,927,000 primardyaaesult of decreased natural
gas sales prices. Our 2005 net operating revengesaised 40% from $57,028,000 during 2004 to $2908® primarily as a result of increa:
oil and natural gas sales prices.
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General and administrative costs increased slighdly $2,892,000 in 2005 to $3,058,000 in 2006.sehsame costs decreased 20.2%
from $3,626,000 in 2004 to $2,892,000 in 2005 prilyaue to the completion of the Partnerskipffice relocation in 2004 and increased c
related to the acquisition of properties in lat@£20

Depletion and amortization was $20,795,000 in 2884 pared to $20,858,000 in 2005 compared to $18800n 2006 primarily as a
result of a lower depletable base due to the effetprevious depletion and upward revisions iraaill gas reserve estimates. Cash flow from
operations and cash distributions to unitholdeesnart affected by depletion, depreciation and aizetion.

Net cash provided by operating activities increa®2d % from $48,629,000 during 2004 to $69,112 @®ing 2005 and increased 5.3%
to $72,783,000 during 2006 due primarily to theeef§ of increased oil and natural gas sales pfioas2004 to 2005 and increased lease b
from 2005 to 2006.

Texas Margin Tax

The Texas Legislature recently passed H.B. 3 wisighnew tax system, commonly referred to as th@3 enargin tax. The Texas mar
tax applies to corporations and limited liabilityrepanies, general and limited partnerships (urddssrwise exempt), limited liability
partnerships, trusts (unless otherwise exemptjnbss trusts, business associations, professiseatmtions, joint stock companies, holding
companies, and joint ventures. The effective datheTexas margin tax is January 1, 2008, butakeyenerally will be imposed on gross
revenues generated in 2007 and thereafter.

Limited partnerships that receive at least 90%hefrtgross income from designated passive souirgsading royalties from mineral
properties and other non-operated mineral inténesime, and do not receive more than 10% of timeione from operating an active trade or
business, are generally exempt from the Texas méagias “passive entities.” Our Partnership showdet the requirements for being
considered a “passive entitfdr Texas margin tax purposes and, therefore atlshbe exempt from the Texas margin tax. If exefrgonh tax a
the Partnership level as a passive entity, eadhalder that is considered a taxable entity undderftexas margin tax would generally be
required to include its Texas portion of Partngrgievenues in its own Texas margin tax computation.

Each unitholder is urged to consult his own taxisahwregarding the requirements for filing stateome, franchise and Texas margin tax
returns.

Liquidity and Capital Resources
Capital Resources

Our primary sources of capital are our cash floanfithe Net Profits Interests and the Royalty PriogerOur only cash requirements are
the distributions to our unitholders, the paymemiband gas production and property taxes noéntlise deducted from gross production
revenues and general and administrative expenseséu on our behalf and allocated in accordande ar partnership agreement. Since the
distributions to our unitholders are, by definitialetermined after the payment of all expensesadlgtpaid by us, the only cash requirements
that may create liquidity concerns for us are tagnpents of expenses. Since most of these expeasedivectly with oil and natural gas prices
and sales volumes, we anticipate that sufficiendéuwill be available at all times for paymentivdése expenses. See “Item 5. Market for
Registrant’'s Common Equity, Related Unitholder Medtand Issuer Purchases of Equity Securitiesthi®amounts and dates of cash
distributions to our unitholders.

We are not directly liable for the payment of anpleration, development or production costs. Wendbhave any transactions,
arrangements or other relationships that could madieaffect our liquidity or the availability afapital resources.
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Pursuant to the terms of our partnership agreementannot incur indebtedness, other than tradelpey, (i) in excess of $50,000 in the
aggregate at any given time or (ii) which would stitnte “acquisition indebtedness” (as defined éctfhn 514 of the Internal Revenue Code of
1986, as amended).

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We have no significant off-balance sheet arrangésrtbiat have or are reasonably likely to have seatior future effect on our financial
condition, changes in financial condition, revenaesxpenses, results of operations, liquidity itedyexpenditures or capital resources that is
material to unitholders.

Expenses and Capital Expenditures

During February 2007 the operating partnershipattibne replacement Guymon-Hugoton well and onen€ibGrove formation well,
both in Oklahoma. The Guymddugoton well is awaiting completion operations. Tauncil Grove well was a dry hole costing approiety
$280,000. Final cost of the replacement Guymon-tuguavell is expected to be $450,000.

During 2007, depending upon rig availability, theecating partnership anticipates drilling one add#l well in the Oklahoma Council
Grove formation. The operating partnership doesotimrwise currently anticipate drilling additiomvedlls as a working interest owner/operz
in the Oklahoma or Kansas properties. Successfivitaes by others or other developments could gsomreevaluation of this position. Pres
drilling and completion costs are estimated at $380 - $450,000 per well. Such activities by therating partnership could influence the
amount we receive from the Net Profits Interests.

During the 2006 fourth quarter, the operating parthip deepened one Oklahoma well. Results ardiag/alean-out operations. Costs
are expected to total $108,000.

The operating partnership anticipates continuiagtfrre treating in its Oklahoma properties butriahle to predict the cost as a specific
engineering study is required for each fracturattment. Previous fracture treatments in these ptiegehave cost between $50,000 and $8(
per well. They did not require casing repairs. Sacfivities by the operating partnership coulduefice the amount we receive from the Net
Profits Interests.

The operating partnership owns and operates this,vpibelines and gas compression and dehydraticititfes located in Kansas and
Oklahoma. The operating partnership anticipatedugbincreases in expenses as repairs to thediéidadiecome more frequent, and
anticipates gradual increases in field operatingeases as reservoir pressure declines. The oggpaimership does not anticipate incurring
significant expense to replace these facilitiethigttime. These capital and operating costs dtected in the Net Profits Interests payments we
receive from the operating partnership.

In 1998, Oklahoma regulations removed productioangjty restrictions in the Guymadugoton field, and did not address efforts by tl
parties to persuade Oklahoma to permit infill drdlin the Guymon-Hugoton field. Infill drilling add require considerable capital
expenditures. The outcome and the cost of suchitiesi are unpredictable and could influence theamt we receive from the Net Profits
Interests. The operating partnership believesvt has sufficient field compression and permitsviacuum operation for the foreseeable future.

Liquidity and Working Capital
Year-end cash and cash equivalents totaled $189Q27or 2006, $23,389,000 for 2005, and $12,365f60Q004.
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Distributions

Distributions to limited partners and general parsirelated to cash receipts for the period froroker 2005 through December 2006
were as follows:

Per Unit Limited General
Year Quarter Record Date Payment Date Amount Partners Partners

$ In Thousand

2005 4th January 30, 200 February 9, 200 $ 0.80554: $ 22,74¢ $ 632
2006 1st May 1, 200€ May 11, 200¢ $ 0.72985: 20,61 574
2006 2nd July 24, 200¢ August 3, 200¢ $ 0.77812 21,97¢ 73C
2006 3rd October 23, 200 November 3, 200 $ 0.51608: 14,57 44¢

Total distributions paid in 20C $ 79,90¢ $ 2,38¢
2006 4th January 30, 200 February 9, 200 $ 0.478591 $ 13,51¢ $ 40t

In general, the limited partners are allocated @%he Royalty Properties Net Receipts and 99%uofidet Profits Interest Receipts.

Net Profits Interests

We receive monthly payments from the operatingrgaship equal to 96.97% of the net proceeds agtuedllized by the operating
partnership from the properties underlying the Rieffits Interests. The operating partnership rst#ie 3.03% balance of these net proceeds.
Net proceeds generally reflect gross proceeddataile to oil and natural gas production actuadtyeived during the month less produci
costs actually paid during the same month. Prodnatosts generally reflect drilling, completioneogating and general and administrative ¢
and exclude depletion, amortization and other reshaosts. The operating partnership made Nett®toferests Payments to us totaling
$30,187,000 during October 2005 through Septem®@d,2vhich payments reflected 96.97% of total metpeds of $31,130,000 realized fi
September 2005 through August 2006. Net proceedized by the operating partnership during Septerttiteugh November 2006 were
reflected in Net Profits Interests payments madanduOctober through December 2006. These paynvesrts included in the fourth quarter
distribution paid in early 2007 and are excludexmhfrthis 2006 analysis.

Royalty Properties

Revenues from the Royalty Properties are typiqadligl to us with proportionate severance (produgtiaxes deducted and remitted by
others. Additionally, we generally pay ad valoreaxres, general and administrative costs, and matkatid associated costs since royalties
lease bonuses generally do not otherwise bear timgi@ similar costs. After deduction of the abalescribed costs including cash reserves,
our net cash receipts from the Royalty Propertigthd the period October 2005 through Septembe6 20€re $52,108,000: $50,024,000
(96%) of which was distributed to the limited pants and $2,084,000 (4%) of which was distributethéogeneral partner. Proceeds received
by us from the Royalty Properties during the pefadober through December 2006 became part ofoilmerf quarter distribution paid in early
2007, which is excluded from this 2006 analysis.
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Distribution Determinations

The actual calculation of distributions is perfodveach calendar quarter in accordance with ouneestip agreement. The following
calculation covering the period October 2005 thioBgptember 2006 demonstrates the method.

$ In Thousands

General

Limited
Partners Partner
4% of Net Cash Receipts from Royalty Proper $ — $2,08¢
96% of Net Cash Receipts from Royalty Propel 50,02« —
1% of Net Profits Interest Paid to our Partner: — 30z
99% of Net Profits Interests Paid to our Partngr 29,88¢ —
Total Distributions $79,90¢ $2,38¢
Operating Partnership Share (3.03% of Net Proce — 94:
Total General Partner She $3,32¢
% of Total 96% 4%

In summary, our limited partners received 96% amdgeneral partner received 4% of the net cashrgeetkby our activities and those
the operating partnership during this period. Duthese fixed percentages, our general partnerrmintdzave any incentive distribution rights
other right or arrangement which will increasepigscentage share of net cash generated by ouitiastior those of the operating partnership.

During the period October 2005 through Septemb8626ur Partnership’s quarterly distribution paytseto limited partners were based
on all of its available cash. Our Partnership’syaiginificant cash reserves that influenced quigrfsayments were $1,090,000 for ad valorem
taxes. Additionally, certain production costs unther Net Profits Interests calculation and a sipaition of management expense
reimbursements include amounts for which funds vgeteaside monthly to enable payment when due. Blenare pension contributions and
payroll taxes. These amounts generally are notfoelgeriods over one year.

Fourth Quarter 2006 Distribution Indicated Price

In an effort to provide the reader with informaticoncerning prices of oil and gas sales that cpard to our quarterly distributions,
management calculates the weighted average pridévtiing gross revenues received by the net volkiofehe corresponding product without
regard to the timing of the production to whichtssales may be attributable. This “indicated pride&s not necessarily reflect the contractual
terms for such sales and may be affected by tratetfmn costs, location differentials, and quadityd gravity adjustments. While the
relationship between the Partnership’s cash rezaipd the timing of the production of oil and gasyrbe described generally, actual cash
receipts may be materially impacted by purchagsetsase of suspended funds and by prior periodsadgnts.

Cash receipts attributable to the Partnership’sRefits Interests during the 2006 fourth quartéaled $5,069,000. These receipts
generally reflect oil and gas sales from the priggeunderlying the Net Profits Interests duringg@st through October 2006. The weighted
average indicated prices for oil and gas salesiduthie 2006 fourth quarter attributable to the Rigffits Interests were $57.01/bbl and
$5.60/mcf, respectively.

Cash receipts attributable to the Partnership’saRgyroperties during the 2006 fourth quarterlemta9,481,000. These receipts
generally reflect oil sales during September thtrodgvember 2006 and gas sales during August thr@gaybber 2006. The weighted average
indicated prices for oil and gas sales during ®@62ourth quarter attributable to the Royalty Rnties were $57.68/bbl and $5.83/mcf,
respectively.
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General and Administrative Costs

In accordance with our partnership agreement, vae &é&general and administrative and other ovatheegenses subject to certain
limitations. We reimburse our general partner fentain allocable costs, including rent, wages,rs&sdaand employee benefit plans. This
reimbursement is limited to an amount equal tostiva of 5% of our distributions plus certain cosevipusly paid. Through December 31,
2006, the limitation was substantially in excesthefreimbursement amounts actually paid or accrued

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARK ET RISK
Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

The following information provides quantitative agqdalitative information about our potential expasuto market risk. The term
“market risk” refers to the risk of loss arisingiffin adverse changes in oil and natural gas pringsgist rates and currency exchange rates. The
disclosures are not meant to be precise indicafoegpected future losses, but rather indicatoreasonably possible losses.

Market Risk Related to Oil and Natural Gas Prices

Essentially all of our assets and sources of incaradrom the Net Profits Interests and the RoyRtyperties, which generally entitle us
to receive a share of the proceeds from oil andrahgas production on those properties. Consetyyevmt are subject to market risk from
fluctuations in oil and natural gas prices. Pricdiagoil and natural gas production has been Jelatnd unpredictable for several years. We do
not anticipate entering into financial hedging atigs intended to reduce our exposure to oil aattiral gas price fluctuations.

Absence of Interest Rate and Currency Exchange Riake

We do not anticipate having a credit facility ocumring any debt, other than trade debt. Therefegedo not expect interest rate risk tc
material to us. We do not anticipate engagingangactions in foreign currencies which could expgsto foreign currency related market ri

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA
The financial statements are set forth herein conuing on page F-1.

ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON AC COUNTING AND FINANCIAL
DISCLOSURE

None.

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

As of the end of the period covered by this repaut, Partnership’s principal executive officer gmthcipal financial officer, carried out
an evaluation of the effectiveness of our disclesuantrols and procedures as defined in rule 13a}3#omulgated under the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the Exchange Bated on their evaluation, they have concludatiadbr Partnership’s disclosure
controls and procedures effectively ensure thatrtfegmation required to be disclosed in the reptine Partnership files with the SEC is
recorded, processed, summarized and reported nwitkitime periods specified by the SEC.

Management’s Annual Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management acknowledges its responsibility fordisthing and maintaining adequate internal corakar financial reporting in
accordance with Rule 13a-15(f) promulgated under&kchange Act. Management has
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also evaluated the effectiveness of its internatrod over external financial reporting in accordamwith generally accepted accounting
principles within the guidelines of the COSO franoekv Based on the results of this evaluation, M@naent has determined that the
Partnership’s internal control over financial refpay was effective as of December 31, 2006. ThénReships external auditor, Grant Thornt
LLP, has audited the Partnership’s financial statetsiand has issued an attestation report on Mar&aygs assessment of the Partnership’s
internal control over financial reporting. This ogpis included on page F-2.

Changes in Internal Controls

Effective July 1, 2006, the data entry portion of coyalty revenue processing activities was outsedi under an agreement with a third
party service provider. Under the agreement, tird tharty service provider processes royalty reeemhere in the past our general partner
performed such activity. In connection with thesmutrcing, the internal controls over financial ngjpg with respect to our royalty revenue
processing substantially changed. We assessedf¢ittiveeness of the internal controls over finahcggporting related to our royalty revenue
processing, as part of our overall assessmentexfial controls over financial reporting, and fowwuth controls, both before and after the
outsourcing of our royalty revenue processing . geffective.

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION
None.
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PART IlI

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVE RNANCE

The information required by this item is incorp@etherein by reference to the 2007 Proxy Statemdmith will be filed with the
Commission not later than 120 days subsequent tember 31, 2006.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information required by this item is incorp@etherein by reference to the 2007 Proxy Statemadnith will be filed with the
Commission not later than 120 days subsequent teber 31, 2006.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED
UNITHOLDER MATTERS

The information required by this item is incorp@terein by reference to the 2007 Proxy Statemdmth will be filed with the
Commission not later than 120 days subsequent teber 31, 2006.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS; AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

The information required by this item is incorp@etherein by reference to the 2007 Proxy Statemadnith will be filed with the
Commission not later than 120 days subsequent tember 31, 2006.

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES

The information required by this item is incorp@@terein by reference to the 2007 Proxy Statemdmth will be filed with the
Commission not later than 120 days subsequent teber 31, 2006.
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ITEM 15.

PART IV

EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

(@) Financial Statements and Schedt

(1) See the Index to Financial Statements on pi-1.
(2)  No schedules are require

(3) Exhibits.
Number Description
3.1 Certificate of Limited Partnership of Dorchestemidials, L.P. (incorporated by reference to Exi8bitto Dorchester Mineré
Registration Statement on Forr-4, Registration Number 3-88282)
3.2 Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited PartigftDorchester Minerals, L.P. (incorporated bference to Exhibit 3.2
to Dorchester Minera’ Report on Form 1-K for the year ended December 31, 20
3.3 Certificate of Limited Partnership of Dorchestemdials Management LP (incorporated by referenéextobit 3.4 to Dorcheste
Mineral¢ Registration Statement on Forr-4, Registration Number 3-88282)
34 Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited PartiedftDorchester Minerals Management LP (incorpedaty reference t
Exhibit 3.4 to Dorchester Mineri Report on Form 1-K for the year ended December 31, 20
3.5 Certificate of Formation of Dorchester Minerals Mgement GP LLC (incorporated by reference to ExI3 to Dorchester
Mineral¢ Registration Statement on Forr-4, Registration Number 3-88282)
3.6 Amended and Restated Limited Liability Company Agnent of Dorchester Minerals Management GP LLCofiporated by
reference to Exhibit 3.6 to Dorchester Mine’ Report on Form 1-K for the year ended December 31, 20
3.7 Certificate of Formation of Dorchester Minerals @ing GP LLC (incorporated by reference to Exh#it0 to Dorcheste
Mineral¢ Registration Statement on Forr-4, Registration Number 3-88282)
3.8 Limited Liability Company Agreement of Dorchesteiridrals Operating GP LLC (incorporated by referetacExhibit 3.11 to
Dorchester Minera’ Registration Statement on Forr-4, Registration Number 3-88282)
3.9 Certificate of Limited Partnership of Dorchestemidials Operating LP (incorporated by referencexoiltit 3.12 to Dorcheste
Mineral¢ Registration Statement on Forr-4, Registration Number 3-88282)
3.1C Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited PartiedftDorchester Minerals Operating LP (incorpodalsy reference t
Exhibit 3.10 to Dorchester Miner? Report on Form 1-K for the year ended December 31, 20
3.11 Certificate of Limited Partnership of Dorchestemidials Oklahoma LP (incorporated by reference tail&3.11 to Dorchester
Mineral¢ Report on Form 1-K for the year ended December 31, 20
3.12 Agreement of Limited Partnership of Dorchester Mate Oklahoma LP (incorporated by reference to Bixl3.12 to Dorcheste
Mineral¢ Report on Form 1-K for the year ended December 31, 20
3.1: Certificate of Incorporation of Dorchester Miner@klahoma GP, Inc. (incorporated by reference thiliik3.13 to Dorcheste
Mineral¢ Report on Form 1-K for the year ended December 31, 20
3.14 Bylaws of Dorchester Minerals Oklahoma GP, Incc¢mporated by reference to Exhibit 3.14 to Dorchkebtinerals’ Report on

Form 1(-K for the year ended December 31, 20
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Number Description
3.1t Certificate of Limited Partnership of Dorchestemidials Acquisition LP (incorporated by referenc&xibit 3.15 to Dorchester
Mineral¢ Report on Form 1-K for the year ended December 31, 20
3.1¢ Agreement of Limited Partnership of Dorchester Mate Acquisition LP (incorporated by reference tdibit 3.16 to Dorchest
Mineral¢ Report on Form 1-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2I
3.17 Certificate of Incorporation of Dorchester MinerAlsquisition GP, Inc. (incorporated by referencéidnibit 3.17 to Dorchester
Mineral¢ Report on Form 1-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2!
3.1¢ Bylaws of Dorchester Minerals Acquisition GP, Ifiocorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.18 to Dastier Minerals’ Report on
form 1C-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2!
10.1 Amended and Restated Business Opportunities Agnetetia¢ed as of December 13, 2001 by and betweeRebestrant, th
General Partner, Dorchester Minerals ManagementIG&R SAM Partners, Ltd., Vaughn Petroleum, Ltd.,iBnAllen Oil &
Gas, Inc., P.A. Peak, Inc., James E. Raley, Imd cartain other parties (incorporated by referdndexhibit 10.1 to Dorchester
Mineral¢ Report on Form 1-K for the year ended December 31, 20
10.2 Transfer Restriction Agreement (incorporated bgmefice to Exhibit 10.2 to Dorchester Minerals’ Répa Form 10-K for the
year ended December 31, 201
10.c Registration Rights Agreement (incorporated bynexfee to Exhibit 10.3 to Dorchester Mine’ Report on Form 1-K for the
year ended December 31, 20!
10.4 Lock-Up Agreement by William Casey McManemin (ingorated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to Dorchebtererals’ Report ot
Form 1(-K for the year ended December 31, 20
21.1* Subsidiaries of the Registre
23.1* Consent of Grant Thornton LL
23.2* Consent of Calhoun, Blair & Associat
23.3* Consent of Huddleston & Co., Ir
31.1* Certification of Chief Executive Officer of our Raership pursuant to Rule 1-14(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1!
31.2* Certification of Chief Financial Officer of our Raership pursuant to Rule 1-14(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1!
32.1* Certification of Chief Executive Officer of our Raership pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Sec. 1
32.2* Certification of Chief Financial Officer of our Raership pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Sec. 1

* Filed herewitr
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GLOSSARY OF CERTAIN OIL AND GAS TERMS

The definitions set forth below shall apply to thdicated terms as used in this document. All vadaraf natural gas referred to herein
stated at the legal pressure base of the stateamdnere the reserves exist and at 60 degreesrifadir and in most instances are rounded t
nearest major multiple.

“bbl” means a standard barrel of 42 U.S. gallons anésepts the basic unit for measuring the produdfamude oil, natural gas liqui
and condensate.

“bcf” means one billion cubic feet under prescribed d@s of pressure and temperature and represemts for measuring the
production of natural gas.

“Depletion” means (a) the volume of hydrocarbons extracted &idormation over a given period of time, (b) theerof hydrocarbon
extraction over a given period of time expressed psrcentage of the reserves existing at the bagjrof such period, or (c) the amount of «
basis at the beginning of a period attributablthéovolume of hydrocarbons extracted during suctogde

“Division order” means a document to protect lessees and purctdgasduction, in which all parties who may havelam to the
proceeds of the sale of production agree upon hewptoceeds are to be divided.

“Enhanced recovery’means the process or combination of processesedpplia formation to extract hydrocarbons in addito those
that would be produced utilizing the natural eneggisting in that formation. Examples of enhanaswbrery include water flooding and carl
dioxide (CO2) injection.

“Estimated Future Net Revenue@lso referred to as “estimated future net cashlaneans the result of applying current price®ibf
and natural gas to estimated future production fodrand natural gas proved reserves, reduced tim&ed future expenditures, based on
current costs to be incurred, in developing andlpeing the proved reserves, excluding overhead.

“Formation” means a distinct geologic interval, sometimes reteto as the strata, which has characteristiash(as permeability,
porosity and hydrocarbon saturations) which distisly it from surrounding intervals.

“Gross acre” means the number of surface acres in which a wgrkiterest is owned.

“Gross well” means a well in which a working interest is owned.

“Lease bonus”means the initial cash payment made to a lessarlegsee in consideration for the execution andeyance of the lease.
“Leasehold” means an acre in which a working interest is owned.

“Lessee” means the owner of a lease of a mineral interesttiact of land.

“Lessor” means the owner of the mineral interest who graméase of his interest in a tract of land to edtparty, referred to as the
lessee.

“Mineral interest” means the interest in the minerals beneath thasidf a tract of land. A mineral interest may &eesed from the
ownership of the surface of the tract. Ownership ofineral interest generally involves four incitteof ownership: (1) the right to use the
surface; (2) the right to incur costs and retafifs, also called the right to develop; (3) thghtito transfer all or a portion of the mineral
interest; and (4) the right to retain lease besgiitcluding bonuses and delay rentals.

“mcf” means one thousand cubic feet under prescribedtimrsdof pressure and temperature and repredeatsasic unit for measuring
the production of natural gas.
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“mbbls” means one thousand standard barrels of 42 U.®ngadind represents the basic unit for measuringriteuction of crude oil,
natural gas liquids and condensate.

“mmcf’ means one million cubic feet under prescribed da@ms of pressure and temperature and representsaic unit for measuring
the production of natural gas.

“Net acre” means the product determined by multiplying “grossfes by the interest in such acres.
“Net well” means the product determined by multiplying “grosi$’and natural gas wells by the interest in swelis.

“Net profits interest”’means a non-operating interest that creates a shgress production from another (operating or-operating)
interest in oil and natural gas properties. Theesigmdetermined by net profits from the sale aidurction and customarily provides for the
deduction of capital and operating costs from ttee@eds of the sale of production. The owner aétgpnofits interest is customarily liable for
the payment of capital and operating costs onthéoextent that revenue is sufficient to pay suadicbut not otherwise.

“Operator” means the individual or company responsible foretk@oration, development, and production of arooihatural gas well or
lease.

“Overriding royalty interest”means a royalty interest created or reserved froothar (operating or non-operating) interest iraoid
natural gas properties. Its term extends for timeesierm as the interest from which it is created.

“Proved developed reservesiieans reserves that can be expected to be recabheoegh existing wells with existing equipment and
operating methods. Additional oil and gas expettelae obtained through the application of fluideiztjon or other improved recovery
techniques for supplementing the natural forcesmaadhanisms of primary recovery should be incluaietproved developed reserves” only
after testing by a pilot project or after the opieraof an installed program has confirmed thropgbduction response that increased recovery
will be achieved.

“Proved reserves” or “Proved oil and gas reservesieans the estimated quantities of crude oil, negas, and natural gas liquids wh
geological and engineering data demonstrate wdbkaeable certainty to be recoverable in futures/&am known reservoirs under existing
economic and operating conditions, i.e., prices@gls as of the date the estimate is made. Rricksle consideration of changes in existing
prices provided only by contractual arrangemenisnbt on escalations based upon future conditions.

(i) Reservoirs are considered proved if economiapcibility is supported by either actual produntar conclusive formation test.
The area of a reservoir considered proved inclgaethat portion delineated by drilling and defingdgas-oil and/or oilvater contacts,
any; and (b) the immediately adjoining portions yett drilled, but which can be reasonably judged@somically productive on the
basis of available geological and engineering datthe absence of information on fluid contadtg, lowest known structural occurrence
of hydrocarbons controls the lower proved limittoé reservoir.

(i) Reserves which can be produced economicatyugh application of improved recovery techniquesch as fluid injection) are
included in the “proved” classification when sucfettesting by a pilot project, or the operatidran installed program in the reservoir,
provides support for the engineering analysis oitwthe project or program was based.

(iii) Estimates of proved reserves do not incluake following: (a) oil that may become availablenfr&known reservoirs but is
classified separately as “indicated additional nes®'; (b) crude oil, natural gas, and natural gas liquidgs,recovery of which is subject
reasonable doubt because of uncertainty as to ggaleservoir characteristics, or economic fact@mscrude oil, natural gas, and natural
gas liquids, that
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may occur in undrilled prospects; and (d) cruderatural gas, and natural gas liquids, that magebevered from oil shales, coal,
gilsonite and other such sources.

“Proved undeveloped reservegieans proved reserves that are expected to beaemebfrom new wells on undrilled acreage, or from
existing wells where a relatively major expenditigreequired for recompletion.

“Royalty” means an interest in an oil and gas lease thas ¢fiieowner of the interest the right to receiyp®aion of the production from
the leased acreage (or of the proceeds of thelsaleof), but generally does not require the owwagray any portion of the costs of drilling or
operating the wells on the leased acreage.

“Severance tax'means an amount of tax, surcharge or levy recoMgyerbvernmental agencies from the gross procekdis @and nature
gas sales. Production tax may be determined ascargage of proceeds or as a specific amount gamedric unit of sales. Severance tax is
usually withheld from the gross proceeds of oil aatlral gas sales by the first purchaser (e.@lipip or refinery) of production.

“Standardized measure of discounted future net dksts” (also referred to as “standardized measumegans the pretax present valut
estimated future net revenues to be generatedtfterproduction of proved reserves calculated imatance with SEC guidelines, net of
estimated production and future development casiag prices and costs as of the date of estimatitirout future escalation, without giving
effect to non-property related expenses such asrgeand administrative expenses, debt servicalaptkeciation, depletion and amortization,
and discounted using an annual discount rate of 10%

“Test Rate”means a daily volume of oil, gas or condensatehitiwa well produced to a pipeline or tank battgithin that well's first
month of production based on information obtaineadnf public sources or from the operator.

“Undeveloped acreagefneans lease acreage on which wells have not bédked dr completed to a point that would permit the
production of commercial quantities of oil and matwas regardless of whether such acreage comgeined reserves.

“Unitization” means the process of combining mineral interesksases thereof in separate tracts of land intogesentity for
administrative, operating or ownership purposestizition is sometimes called “pooling” or “commtination” and may be voluntary or
involuntary.

“Working interest” (also referred to as an “operating interest”) meansal property interest entitling the owner toeige a specified
percentage of the proceeds of the sale of oil ataral gas production or a percentage of the ptamhudout requiring the owner of the working
interest to bear the cost to explore for, develug produce such oil and natural gas. A workingregeowner who owns a portion of the
working interest may participate either as operatdvy voting his percentage interest to approvéisaipprove the appointment of an operator
and certain activities in connection with the depahent and operation of a property
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f{the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Regidthas duly caused this report tc
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, theredatp authorized.

DORCHESTER MINERALS, L.P

By: Dorchester Minerals Management |
its general partne

By: Dorchester Minerals Management GP LI
its general partne

By: /s/ William Casey McManemin
William Casey McManemil
Chief Executive Office

Date: March 6, 2007

Pursuant to the requirements of the SecuritiesEaathange Act of 1934, this report has been sigmdalibby the following persons on
behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities@nthe dates indicated.

/s/ William Casey McManemi /sl H.C. Allen, Jr

William Casey McManemin H.C. Allen, Jr.

Chief Executive Officer and Manager Chief Financial Officer and Manager
(Principal Executive Officer) (Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)
Date: March 6, 200 Date: March 6, 200

/sl James E. Rale /s/ Buford P. Bern

James E. Raley Buford P. Berry

Chief Operating Officer and Manager Manager

Date: March 6, 200 Date: March 6, 200

/s/ Rawles Fulgham /s/ Preston A. Peak

Rawles Fulghan Preston A. Pea

Manager Manager

Date: March 6, 200 Date: March 6, 200

/sl C.W. Russel /s/ Robert C. Vaugh

C.W. Russell Robert C. Vaughn

Manager Manager

Date: March 6, 200 Date: March 6, 200
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DORCHESTER MINERALS, L.P.
(A Delaware Limited Partnership)

INDEX TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Dorchester Minerals, L.f
Reports of Independent Registered Public Accourfingy
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

General Partner and Unitholders
Dorchester Minerals, L.P.

We have audited management’s assessment includbthimgement’s Annual Report on Internal Controe®Financial Reporting” that
Dorchester Minerals, L.P. (a Delaware Limited Parship) maintained effective internal control ofieancial reporting as of December 31,
2006, based on criteria establishedniternal Control—Integrated Frameworkssued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidrise
Treadway Commission (COSO). Dorchester MineralB,’k.management is responsible for maintainingcéffe internal control over financial
reporting and for its assessment of the effectigerd internal control over financial reporting.rQesponsibility is to express an opinion on
management’s assessment and an opinion on theiedfeess of the partnership’s internal control duggincial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the stadedof the Public Company Accounting Oversightri@d@nited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet émdbtain reasonable assurance about whetheatigifanternal control over financial
reporting was maintained in all material respe®@tsr audit included obtaining an understanding tdrimal control over financial reporting,
evaluating management’s assessment, testing ahchéng the design and operating effectivenessatefnal control, and performing such
other procedures as we considered necessary girtuenstances. We believe that our audit providesagonable basis for our opinions.

A company’s internal control over financial repogiis a process designed to provide reasonableaagsuregarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahsiatements for external purposes in accordantegenerally accepted accounting princip
A company’s internal control over financial repogiincludes those policies and procedures thagi€ithin to the maintenance of records that,
in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reftbettransactions and dispositions of the assdtseofompany; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary tatgeaparation of financial statements in accor@éawith generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expendituree®tbmpany are being made only in accordance witioaizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasanabburance regarding prevention or timely deteafainauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could lzaneaterial effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or detmisstatements. Also, projections of
any evaluation of effectiveness to future periodssabject to the risk that controls may becomdenaate because of changes in condition
that the degree of compliance with the policiepracedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, managemestassessment that Dorchester Minerals, L.P. magdaffective internal control over financial refimg as o
December 31, 20086, is fairly stated, in all mategapects, based on criteria establishedti@rnal Control—Integrated Frameworissued by
the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of theativay Commission (COSO). Also, in our opinion, daster Minerals, L.P. maintained,
in all material respects, effective internal cohtreer financial reporting as of December 31, 20f¥ied on criteria establishediimernal
Control—Integrated Frameworkssued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidriie Treadway Commission (COSO).

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@nited States), the balance
sheets of Dorchester Minerals, L.P. as of DecerBbeP006 and 2005, and the related statementsesftipns, changes in partnership capital,
and cash flows for each of the three years in gr®gd ended December 31, 2006, and our report ddéedh 6, 2007 expressed an unqualified
opinion on those financial statements.

/s GRANT THORNTON LLF
Grant Thornton LLF

Dallas, Texas
March 6, 2007
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

General Partner and Unitholders
Dorchester Minerals, L.P.

We have audited the accompanying balance she&srohester Minerals, L.P. as of December 31, 20@52005, and the related
statements of operations, changes in partnershpipatiaand cash flows for each of the three yeatté period ended December 31, 2006. T
financial statements are the responsibility of lagtnership’s management. Our responsibility isxjoress an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstats of the Public Company Accounting OversighamliqUnited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet amdbtain reasonable assurance about whethdindoecial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on alasis, evidence supporting the amounts and disis in the financial statements. An a
also includes assessing the accounting principded and significant estimates made by managenentelhas evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our apditgide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referre@love present fairly, in all material respedts, financial position of Dorchester
Minerals, L.P. as of December 31, 2006 and 2008 tl@ results of its operations and its cash fllwsach of the three years in the period
ended December 31, 2006, in conformity with accimgnprinciples generally accepted in the United&taf America.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@snited States), the
effectiveness of Dorchester Minerals, L.P.’s ingrcontrol over financial reporting as of DecemB&y 2006, based on criteria established in
Internal Contro—Integrated Frameworissued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidriee Treadway Commission (COSO) and our
report dated March 6, 2007 expressed an unquabfi@sion on management’s assessment of the eféas of internal control over financial
reporting and an unqualified opinion on the effestiess of internal control over financial reporting

/s/ Grant Thornton LL}I
Grant Thornton LLF

Dallas, Texas
March 6, 2007
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DORCHESTER MINERALS, L.P.
(A Delaware Limited Partnership)

BALANCE SHEETS
December 31, 2006 and 2005
(Dollars in Thousands)

ASSETS
Current assett
Cash and cash equivalel
Trade receivable
Net profits interests receival—related party
Current portion of note receival—related party
Prepaid expenst
Total current asse

Note receivabl—related party less current porti
Other nor-current assel
Total
Property and leasehold improveme—at cost:
Oil and natural gas properties (full cost meth
Less accumulated full cost depleti
Total

Leasehold improvemen
Less accumulated amortizati

Total
Net property and leasehold improveme
Total asset

LIABILITIES AND PARTNERSHIP CAPITAL
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and other current liabilit
Current portion of deferred rent incenti
Total current liabilities

Deferred rent incentive less current port
Total liabilities
Commitments and contingencies (Note
Partnership capita
General partne
Unitholders

Total partnership capiti
Total liabilities and partnership capi

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktfinancial statements.

F-4

2006 2005
$ 13,927 $ 23,38¢
6,08¢ 7,61¢
4,12¢ 6,99¢
50 50
— 22
24,19 38,07:
5 55
19 19
24 74
291,870 291,87
148,06: 129,64
143,81: 162,23
512 512
10¢ 6C
407 457
14421. 162,68
$168,42¢ $ 200,83(
$ 302 $ 58
39 39
342 B1¢
287 32¢
62¢ 94t
6,797 7,66:
161,00: 192,22
167,80( 199,88
$168,42¢ $ 200,83(
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DORCHESTER MINERALS, L.P.
(A Delaware Limited Partnership)

STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
For the Years Ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 200
(Dollars in Thousands, except per unit amounts)

Operating revenue
Royalties
Net profits interes
Lease bonu
Other

Total operating revenut
Costs and expense
Production taxe
Operating expenst
Depreciation, depletion and amortizati
General and administrative expen

Total costs and expens
Operating incom

Other income (expense), r

Net earning:

Allocation of net earnings
General Partne

Unitholders
Net earnings per common unit (basic and dilu
Weighted average common units outstanding’s)

2006 2005 2004
$45,17.  $46,28:  $30,77(
2229¢ 31,807 24,381
7,41¢ 1,68( 1,61(

40 66 261
74,927  79,83.  57,02¢
2,23¢ 2,347 1,317
1,82( 1,261 1,20¢
18,47C  20,85¢ 20,79
3,05¢ 2,89: 3,62¢
25,58¢  27,35¢ 26,94
49,34.  52,47¢ 30,08

86¢ 301 (8)
$50,21(  $52,77¢  $30,07¢
$152 $1427 $ 77C
$48,69(  $51,34¢  $29,30¢
$ 1.7: $ 182 $ 1.07
28,24(  2824( 27,34

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktfinancial statements.
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DORCHESTER MINERALS, L.P.
(A Delaware Limited Partnership)

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the Years Ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 200
(Dollars in Thousands)

Cash flows from operating activitie
Net earning:

Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to net cashiiged by operating activitie

Depreciation, depletion and amortizati
Write-off related to unsuccessful acquisiti
Amortization of deferred ret
Changes in operating assets and liabilit
Trade receivable
Net profits interests receival—related party
Prepaid expense
Accounts payable and other current liabilit
Net cash provided by operating activit
Cash Flows from investing activitie
Proceeds from note receiva—related party
Acquisition of royalty interest
Capital expenditure
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activi
Cash flows from financing activitie
Distributions paid to partne
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equiv:
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of
Cash and cash equivalents at end of"
Noncash investing and financing activiti
Acquisition of assets for uni
Oil and gas propertie
Value assigned to assets acqu

Supplemental cash flow and other informati
Noncash additions to leasehold improvem:

2006 2005 2004
$50,21C  $52,77¢  $30,07¢
18,47( 20,85¢ 20,79t
— 57 87
(39) (40) (10)
1,527 (2,226) (1,909)
2,87( (2,246) (579)
22 (16) 44
(277) (50) 11¢
72,78¢ 69,11 48,62
50 50 50
— — 1,06¢
— (110) (562)
50 (60) 55€
(82,295 (58,029 (47,70
(9,462) 11,02 1,48¢
23,38¢ 12,36¢ 10,88:
$13,927  $2338(  $1236¢
$ — 0§ —  $243%
$ — 0§ —  $243%
$ — $ — $ 41F

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktfinancial statements.



Table of Contents
Index to Financial Statements

DORCHESTER MINERALS, L.P.
(A Delaware Limited Partnership)

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN PARTNERSHIP CAPITAL
For the Years Ended December 31, 2006, 2005, andd20
(Dollars in Thousands)

General

_Year_ Partner Unitholders Total
2004
Balance at January 1, 20 $ 8,24¢ $190,19: $198,43¢
Net earning: 77C 29,30¢ 30,07¢
Acquisition of assets for uni — 24,32¢ 24,32¢
Distributions ($1.698211 per Un (1,209 (46,497 (47,70
Balance at December 31, 2C 7,801 197,33: 205,13t
2005
Net earning: 1,423 51,34¢ 52,77t
Distributions ($1.999147 per Un (1,579 (56,457 (58,02¢)
Balance at December 31, 2C 7,66:% 192,22: 199,88!
2006
Net earning: 1,52( 48,69( 50,21(
Distributions ($2.829597 per Un (2,38¢) (79,909 (82,29%)
Balance at December 31, 2C $ 6,797 $161,00: $167,80(

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktfinancial statements.
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DORCHESTER MINERALS, L.P.
(A Delaware Limited Partnership)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004

1. General and Summary of Significant Accounting Polies

Nature of Operations—In these Notes, the term “Partnership,” as wethasterms “us,” “our,” “we,” and “its” are sometén used as
abbreviated references to Dorchester Minerals, itsBIf or Dorchester Minerals, L.P. and its rethéatities. Our Partnership is a Dallas, Texas
based owner of producing and non-producing nagasland crude oil royalty, net profits, and leafinderests in 573 counties and 25 states.
We are a publicly traded Delaware limited partngrshat was formed in December 2001, and commenpedations on January 31, 2003.

Basis of Presentation-Per-unit information is calculated by dividing tearnings or loss applicable to holders of our Rastnip’s
common units by the weighted average number ofunitstanding. The Partnership has no potentidliyive securities and consequently
basic and dilutive earnings per unit do not differ.

Reclassification—Certain amounts in the 2004 and 2005 financiaéstants have been reclassified to conform to ti6 20esentation.

Estimates—T he preparation of financial statements in confeymiith accounting principles generally acceptethi@a United States of
America requires management to make estimatesssuirgotions that affect the reported amounts otsissel liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date effitancial statements and the reported amounesvehues and expenses during the reporting
period. For example, estimates of uncollected regsrand unpaid expenses from royalties and Nett$ioferests in properties operated by
non-affiliated entities are particularly subjectoge to inability to gain accurate and timely imf@tion. Therefore, actual results could differ
from those estimates. See “ltem 1. Business—Custare Pricing” and “ltem 2. “Properties—RoyaltyPerties” for additional discussion.

The discounted present value of our proved oil gaslreserves is a major component of the ceilit@utzdion and requires many
subjective judgments. Estimates of reserves aseémts based on engineering and geological anagésent reserve engineers may reach
different conclusions as to estimated quantitiesatfiral gas reserves based on the same inform&igrreserve estimates are prepared by
independent consultants. The passage of time evitbre qualitative information regarding reserstingates, and revisions are made to prior
estimates based on updated information. Howeveretban be no assurance that more significantioegsvill not be necessary in the future.
Significant downward revisions could result in arpairment representing a non-cash charge to eanimgddition to the impact on
calculation of the ceiling test, estimates of peveserves are also a major component of the eaicnlof depletion. See the discussion under
Property and Equipment.

General Partner—Our general partner is Dorchester Minerals Managein@, referred to in these Notes as “our geneainer.” Our
general partner owns all of the partnership intsresDorchester Minerals Operating LP, the opagpfiartnership. See Note-3Related Party
Transactions. The general partner is allocated A8x4&6 of our Net Profits Interests and Royalty Rrtips revenues, respectively. Our
executive officers all own an interest in our gah@artner and receive no compensation for sendsaxficers of our Partnership.

Cash and Cash EquivalentsSur principal banking is with major financial instions. Cash balances in these accounts maynasti
exceed federally insured limits. We have not exgrered any losses in such cash accounts and delimiédowe are exposed to any significant
risk on cash and cash equivalents. Short term imezgts with a maturity of three months or lesscamesidered to be cash equivalents and are
carried at cost, which approximates fair value.
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DORCHESTER MINERALS, L.P.
(A Delaware Limited Partnership)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)
December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004

Concentration of Credit Risks©ur Partnership, as a royalty owner, has no cootret the volumes or method of sale of oil and radtu
gas produced and sold from the Royalty Propertiés believed that the loss of any single customeuld not have a material adverse effec
the results of our operations.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments-Fhe carrying amount of cash and cash equivalenatde treceivables and payables approximates fai
value because of the short maturity of those insémts. These estimated fair values may not be septative of actual values of the financial
instruments that could have been realized as afeed or that will be realized in the future.

Trade Receivables-Our Partnership’s trade receivables consist prignafiRoyalty Properties payments receivable antNefits
Interest payments receivable. Most payments aedved two to four months after production date.allowance for doubtful accounts is
deemed necessary.

Note Receivable—Related Partyadr Note Receivable consists of a five-year notgapke by Dorchester Minerals Operating LP,
referred to in these Notes as “the operating pestrig,” bearing interest at 6% having an origimaloant of $250,836. Principal and interest
payments are received quarterly.

Property and Equipment-We utilize the full cost method of accounting forsts related to our oil and gas properties. Undiermethod,
all such costs are capitalized and amortized oagamnegate basis over the estimated lives of theepties using the units-gfroduction methoc
These capitalized costs are subject to a ceilisig ®wever, which limits such pooled costs toabgregate of the present value of future net
revenues attributable to proved oil and gas resetiseounted at 10% plus the lower of cost or ntarkkie of unproved properties. Our
Partnership did not assign any value to unproveggties, including nonproducing royalty, mineratideasehold interests. The full cost
ceiling is evaluated at the end of each quartenvameh events indicate possible impairment.

While the guantities of proved reserves requirestaritial judgment, the associated prices of oil gaslreserves that are included in the
discounted present value of our reserves are agdctdetermined. The ceiling test calculation riegsi use of prices and costs in effect as of
the last day of the accounting period, which ameegally held constant for the life of the propestids a result, the present value is not
necessarily an indication of the fair value of teserves. Oil and gas prices have historically hvedetile and the prevailing prices at any given
time may not reflect our Partnership’s or the irtdus forecast of future prices.

Our Partnership’s properties are being depletethemnit-ofproduction method using estimates of proved oil gasireserves. Gains &
losses are recognized upon the disposition ofrml@as properties involving a significant portigmeater than 25%) of our Partnership’s
reserves. Proceeds from other dispositions ofrallgas properties are credited to the full cost.g¢o gains or losses have been recorded for
2006, 2005 or 2004.

Leasehold improvements include $415,000 receiva@¥ as an incentive in our office space leasesantfset in liabilities as deferred
rent. Leasehold improvements are amortized oveshibeter of their estimated useful lives or thated lease life of 10 years. For leases with
renewal periods at the partnership’s option, weehased the original lease term, excluding reneywtbn periods to determine useful life.
Deferred rent is being amortized to general andiaidtnative expense over the same term as theHels@nprovements, which is 10 years.

Asset Retirement ObligatiorsBased on the nature of our property ownership axemo material obligation required to be recorded.
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DORCHESTER MINERALS, L.P.
(A Delaware Limited Partnership)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)
December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004

Revenue Recognitiea-The pricing of oil and natural gas sales fromRuyalty Properties is primarily determined by sypghd demand
in the marketplace and can fluctuate consideraksya royalty owner, we have extremely limited inn@hent and operational control over the
volumes and method of sale of oil and natural gadyced and sold from the Royalty Properties.

Revenues from Royalty Properties and Net Profitsrésts are recorded under the cash receipts apppasadirectly received from the
remitters’ statement, accompanying the revenuelct&nce the revenue checks are generally recawedo four months after the production
month, the Partnership accrues for revenue eammeddd received by estimating production volumed product prices.

Income Taxes-We are treated as a partnership for income taxgs@pand, as a result, our income or loss is ifdkith the tax returns
of the individual unitholders. Unitholders shoulshsult tax advisors concerning their own tax sitmatDepletion of natural gas properties i
expense allowable to each individual partner aedittpletion expense as reported on the finanetdrsents will not be indicative of the
depletion expense an individual partner or Unitkolshay be able to deduct for income tax purposes.

2. Acquisitions

On September 30, 2004, we acquired, through Doteh&tinerals Acquisition LP, assets related toamitl gas properties consisting of
producing and non-producing perpetual mineral aydlty interests located in 104 counties and passh six states in exchange for 1,200,000
common units of Dorchester Minerals. Net assetsiaed at the date of acquisition totaled $24,32@,00

On May 2, 2005, we filed a registration statemenform S-4 with the Securities and Exchange Coniarigs register 5,000,000
common units that may be offered and issued by#rénership from time to time in connection witlsetsacquisitions or other business
combination transactions. As of March 6, 2007, nofthe 5,000,000 units have been offered.
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DORCHESTER MINERALS, L.P.
(A Delaware Limited Partnership)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)
December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004

3. Related Party Transactions

Our general partner owns all of the partnershigresdts in the operating partnership. It is the eyl of all personnel, owns the working
interests and other properties underlying our Nefif3 Interests, and provides day-to-day operati@md administrative services to us and the
general partner. In accordance with our partneragieement, we reimburse the general partner ftaineallocable General and Administrat
costs, including rent, salaries, and employee ligplehs. These types of reimbursements are lintiteso of distributions, plus certain costs
previously paid. All such costs have been substiyntielow the 5% limit amount. Additionally, ceitareimbursable direct costs such as
professional and regulatory fees and ad valorensamdrance taxes are not limited. Significant @&gtlvetween the partnership and the
operating partnership consists of the following:

Thousands of Dollars

From/To Operating Partnership 2006 2005 2004

Net Profits Interests Payments Receivable or Aat® $4,12¢  $6,99¢  $4,75(
Note Receivabli $ 55 $ 10t $ 15t
Interest Income related to Net Profits InterestrRemyt $ 8 ¢ 6 $ —
General & Administrative Amounts Payal $ 40 $ 86 $ 28
General & Administrative Amounts Accrut $ 23 $ 19 $ 29
Total General & Administrative Amoun $2,08¢  $1,71¢  $1,78¢

@ All Net Profits Interests income on the financigtements is from the operating partnership.

Less than $15,000 in fees for legal services war@ ip 2006, 2005 and 2004 to a family member ofeanber of our executive
management.

4. Commitments and Contingencies

In January 2002, some individuals and an assonigdfied Rural Residents for Natural Gas Rightsldderchester Hugoton, Ltd., along
with several other operators in Texas County, Oiah. The operating partnership now owns and opeth&eproperties formerly owned by
Dorchester Hugoton. These properties contribut@@mnportion of the Net Profits Interests amourg&lgo the Partnership. The plaintiffs
consist primarily of Texas County, Oklahoma restdemho, in residences located on leases use ngasgtom gas wells located on the same
leases, at their own risk, free of cost. The pitimseek declaration that their domestic gas sget limited to stoves and inside lights and it
limited to a principal dwelling as provided in tbi¢ and gas leases entered into in the 1930s t@368s. Plaintiffs’ claims against defendants
include failure to prudently operate wells, viotatiof rights to free domestic gas, and fraud. Bfééralso seek certification of class action
against defendants. On October 1, 2004, the pisiisievered claims against the operating partnerggarding royalty underpayments. The
operating partnership believes plaintiffs’ clainmgluding severed claims, are completely withoutitnBased upon past measurements of such
domestic gas usage, the operating partnershipvieslise domestic gas damages sought by plairdiff& tminimal. An adverse decision could
reduce amounts the Partnership receives from tihé&Ndits Interests.

Our Partnership and the operating partnershiprev@ved in other legal and/or administrative pratiags arising in the ordinary course
of their businesses, none of which have predictabteomes and none of which are believed to hayesigmificant effect on our financial
position, cash flows, or operating results.

F-11



Table of Contents
Index to Financial Statements

DORCHESTER MINERALS, L.P.
(A Delaware Limited Partnership)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)
December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004

Operating Leases-We have entered into a non-cancelable, renewalpieeghiling rate for an additional five years, aparg lease
agreement in the ordinary course of our businetgities. The lease is for our office space at 38&& Lawn Avenue, Suite 300, Dallas, Te:
and expires in 2015. Rental expense related ttetise was $174,000, $203,000, and $54,000 foreghesyended December 31, 2006, 2005
2004 respectively. Minimum rental commitments uritierterms of our operating leases are as followthpusands):

Minimum
Years Ending December 31, Payments
2007 $ 21:
2008 21¢
2009 22t
2010 22¢
2011 237
Thereaftel 81t
Total $ 1,934
5.  Distribution To Holders Of Common Units
Unitholder cash distributions per common unit hbeen:
Per Unit Amount
2004 2005 2006
First Quartel $0.41563: $0.48124. $0.72985.
Second Quarte $0.41531! $0.51454. $0.77812
Third Quartel $0.47619I $0.57728 $0.51608;
Fourth Quarte $0.426071 $0.80554. $0.47859!

Distributions beginning with the third quarter 208dre paid on 28,240,431 units; previous distritmsiwere paid on 27,040,431 units.
Fourth quarter distributions are paid in Februdrhe following calendar year to unitholders ofeetin January or February of such following
year. The partnership agreement requires the ekt distribution to be paid by May 15, 20

6. Unaudited Oil and Natural Gas Reserve and Standardied Measure Information

The Net Profits Interests represent net profitsadieg royalty interests in various properties @drby the operating partnership. The
Royalty Properties consist of producing and nonpeaty mineral, royalty, overriding royalty, net fits, and leasehold interests located in 573
counties and parishes in 25 states. We retainehdependent petroleum engineering firm of Hudalest Co., Inc. to estimate proved oil and
natural gas reserves attributable to the Royaltp@ties as of December 31, 2006. The operatinpgahip retained the independent
petroleum engineering firm of Calhoun, Blair & Asgates, Inc. to estimate proved oil and naturalrgasrves attributable to its interest in the
properties underlying the Net Profits InteresteflBecember 31, 2006. Amounts set forth hereinbaitable to the Net Profits Interests reflect
our 96.97% net share of Calhoun, Blair's estimatdthough new discoveries have occurred on cexéithe Royalty Properties, based on
engineering studies available to date, no events bacurred since December 31, 2006 that would haweaterial effect on our estimated
proved developed reserves.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)
December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004

In accordance with SFAS No. 69 and Securities armh&ge Commission rules and regulations, thevatlg information is presented
with regard to the Net Profits Interests and RgyBHltoperties oil and gas reserves, all of whichpaozed, developed and located in the United
States. These rules require inclusion as a suppietmé¢he basic financial statements a standardizeasure of discounted future net cash fl
relating to proved oil and gas reserves. The staliwkd measure, in management’s opinion, shouleikiaenined with caution. The basis for
these disclosures are independent petroleum engsnmeserve studies which contain imprecise estinwtgaantities and rates of productior
reserves. Revision of prior year estimates can hasignificant impact on the results. Also, explimm@aand production improvement costs in
one year may significantly change previous estisafgroved reserves and their valuation. Valuasnpiroved properties and anticipated
future price, and cost increases or decreasesoamnsidered. Therefore, the standardized medsu@ necessarily a “best estimate” of the
fair value of oil and gas properties or of futuet nash flows.

The following summaries of changes in reservesstaiddardized measure of discounted future netftask were prepared from
estimates of proved reserves developed by indepépe¢roleum engineers. The production volumesraadrve volumes shown for properties
formerly owned by Dorchester Hugoton are wellhealdimes which differ from sales volumes shown irfit 7.—Management’s Discussion
and Analysis of Financial Condition and Result©gpierations” because of fuel, shrinkage and pipétias. The Standardized Measure of
Discounted Future Net Cash Flows reflects adjustenem such fuel, shrinkage and pipeline loss.

Summary of Changes in Proved Reserves

Qil (mbbl) Natural Gas (mmcf)
2006 2005 2004 2006 2005 2004
Estimated quantity, beginning of ye 4,02¢ 3,937 3,76¢ 66,29¢ 69,45¢ 70,12%
Purchase of minerals in pla — — 241 — — 3,03:
Revisions in previous estimat 117 44z 234 8,461 6,12¢ 5,70z
Production (3449 (351) (307) (8,968 (9,28f (9,409
Estimated quantity, end of ye 3,80z 4,02¢ 3,937 65,79¢ 66,29¢ 69,45¢
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DORCHESTER MINERALS, L.P.
(A Delaware Limited Partnership)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)
December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004

Standardized Measure of Discounted Future Net Cashlows
(Dollars in Thousands)

2006 2005 2004
Future estimated gross reveni $ 482,05! $ 651,58: $474,89°
Future estimated production co (23,479 (32,209 (23,639
Future estimated net revent 458,57¢ 619,38( 451,25¢
10% annual discount for estimated timing of casw§ (212,416 (275,699 (196,67
Standardized measure of discounted future estinratedash flow: $ 246,15¢ $ 343,68: $ 254,58'
Sales of oil and natural gas produced, net of prticl costs $ (63,410 $ (74,47) $ (52,639
Purchase of reserves in ple — — 15,15¢
Net changes in prices and production ¢ (71,24)) 90,46¢ 19,827
Revisions of previous quantity estima 25,45¢ 33,37 19,43¢
Accretion of discoun 34,36¢ 25,45¢ 23,38:
Change in production rate and ot| (22,69)) 14,27 (4,407
Net change in standardized measure of discountadefestimated net cash floy $ (97,52 $ 89,09 $ 20,76
Depletion of oil and natural gas properties (dsllper mcfe $ 167 $ 188 $ 18t
Property acquisition cos $ — $ — $ 23,56¢
7. Unaudited Quarterly Financial Data
Quarterly financial data for the last two yearstfinusands except per unit data) is summarizedliasvk:
2006 Quarter Ended 2005 Quarter Ended
March 31 June 30 Sept. 30 Dec. 31 March 31 June 30 Sept. 30 Dec. 31
Net operating revenut $19,267 $23,12¢ $16,897 $15,63t $14,41¢ $16,97. $23,66¢ $24,77:
Net earning: $13,06( $16,78¢ $10,39: $ 9,96¢ $ 7,87¢ $10,19! $16,40! $18,30¢
Net earnings per Un $ 04t $ 058 $ 03¢ $ 032 $ 027 $ 03t $ 057 $ 0.6:
Weighted average common units outstanc 28,24( 28,24( 28,24( 28,24( 28,24( 28,24( 28,24( 28,24(
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Exhibit 21.1

Dorchester Minerals Oklahoma LP, an Oklahoma lichjtartnershiy
Dorchester Minerals Oklahoma GP Inc., an Oklahooraaration
Dorchester Minerals Acquisition LP, an Oklahomaitéed partnershij
Dorchester Minerals Acquisition GP Inc., an Oklalooorporatior



Exhibit 23.1
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We have issued our reports dated March 6, 2000naganying the financial statements and managemassassment of the effectiveness of
internal control over financial reporting includedthe Annual Report of Dorchester Minerals, L.R.Form 10-K for the year ended

December 31, 2006. We hereby consent to the incatipa by reference of said reports in the RedistnaStatements of Dorchester Minerals
L.P., on Form S-4 (File No. 333-124544, effectivaym2, 2005).

Grant Thornton LLP
Dallas, Texas
March 6, 2007



Exhibit 23.2

C ALHOUN , B LAIR & A SSOCIATES
P ETROLEUM C ONSULTANTS
4625 GREENVILLE A VENUE, SuiTe 102
D ALLAS , T EXAS 75206
214-522-4925
RGBLAIR@SWBELL.NET

February 26, 2007

Dorchester Minerals, L.P.
3838 Oak Lawn Avenue, Suite 300
Dallas, TX 75219

Gentlemen:

As independent petroleum consultants, we herebgeasdrto the incorporation by reference in the Regfisn Statement on Form4{No.
333-124544) of Dorchester Minerals, L.P. of ouimeates of reserves, included in this Annual ReparForm 10K, and to all references to ¢
firm included in this Annual Report.

CALHOUN, BLAIR & ASSOCIATES

/ s/ RoBERTG. BLAR, P.E.
Robert G. Blair, P.E
Presiden




Exhibit 23.3
Hiededleston ¢ Co., Tne,
Aetrederess el “-frrw'ifr?wf .r-".:.rr.r T
1 H ousTONC ENTER

1221 Mc K INNEY , SuITE 3700
H ousTon, T EXAs 77010

PHONE (713) 209-1100 <« FAX (713) 752-0828
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT PETROLEUM CONSULTANTS

Huddleston & Co., Inc. does hereby consent torntherporation by reference in the Registration $tatat on Form S-4 (No. 333-124544) of
Dorchester Minerals, L.P. of our estimates of resgrincluded in this Annual Report on Form 10-Ad & all references to our firm included
in this Annual Report.

HUDDLESTON & CO., INC.

/sl Gregory S. Floyd, P.1
By: Gregory S. Floyd, P.E
Vice Presiden

Houston, Texas
March 1, 2007



Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATION

I, William Casey McManemin, Chief Executive Officefr Dorchester Minerals Management GP LLC, Geneattner of Dorchester

Minerals Management LP, General Partner of Dorenddtnerals, L.P., (the “Registrant”), certify that

1.
2.

I have reviewed this annual report on Forr-K of Dorchester Minerals, L.P

Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiomny untrue statement of a material fact or améitate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circunt&ts under which such statements were made, nk#adisg with respect to the period
covered by this repor

Based on my knowledge, the financial statememd,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operet and cash flows of the Registrant as of, andlfie periods presented in this rep

The Registrant’s other certifying officer andré responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))}%(nd internal control over financial reportirg @defined in Exchange Act Rules
13&15(f) and 15¢ 15(f) for the Registrant and hay

a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduregused such disclosure controls and procedutes tesigned under o
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the Registrant, including its consolidhseibsidiaries, is made known to
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pnegah

b) Designed such internal control over financial réjpgr or caused such internal control over finah@gorting to be designed unc
our supervision, to provide reasonable assurargadang the reliability of financial reporting atite preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting princip

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the Registratisslosure controls and procedures and presentiisineport our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the controls and proceduresf ¢he end of the period covered by this repasell on such evaluation; &

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the Regig's internal control over financial reportirftat occurred during the Registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter that has materiallycéfe, or is reasonably likely to materially affette Registrant’s internal control
over financial reporting; an

The Registrant’s other certifying officer ankave disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimwernal control over financial
reporting, to the Registrant’s auditors and thetazammittee of the Registrant’s board of direct@mspersons performing the equivalent
functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal contraéiofinancial reporting which a
reasonably likely to adversely affect the Regid’s ability to record, process, summarize and refpmahcial information; an

b)  Any fraud, whether or not material, that invaweanagement or other employees who have a sigmifiole in the Registrant’s
internal control over financial reportin

/sl William Casey McManemin
William Casey McManemil

Date: March 6, 200 Chief Executive Office



Exhibit 31.2
CERTIFICATION

I, H.C. Allen, Jr., Chief Financial Officer of Ddrester Minerals Management GP LLC, General PaghBorchester Minerals
Management LP, General Partner of Dorchester MisieraP., (the “Registrant”), certify that:

1. | have reviewed this annual report on Forn-K of Dorchester Minerals, L.P

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiomny untrue statement of a material fact or améttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circunt&ts under which such statements were made, nk#adisg with respect to the period
covered by this repor

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statemeamts,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operet and cash flows of the Registrant as of, andlfie periods presented in this rep

4.  The Registrant’s other certifying officer andré responsible for establishing and maintainirsgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))}%(nd internal control over financial reportirg @defined in Exchange Act Rules
13&15(f) and 15¢ 15(f) for the Registrant and hay

a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduregused such disclosure controls and procedutes tesigned under o
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the Registrant, including its consolidhseibsidiaries, is made known to
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pnegah

b) Designed such internal control over financial réjpgr or caused such internal control over finah@gorting to be designed unc
our supervision, to provide reasonable assurargadang the reliability of financial reporting atite preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting princip

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the Registratisslosure controls and procedures and presentiisineport our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the controls and proceduresf ¢he end of the period covered by this repasell on such evaluation; &

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the Regig's internal control over financial reportirftat occurred during the Registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter that has materiallycéfe, or is reasonably likely to materially affette Registrant’s internal control
over financial reporting; an

5.  The Registrant’s other certifying officer ankave disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimternal control over financial
reporting, to the Registrant’s auditors and thetazammittee of the Registrant’s board of direct@mspersons performing the equivalent
functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal contraéiofinancial reporting which a
reasonably likely to adversely affect the Regid’s ability to record, process, summarize and refpmahcial information; an

b)  Any fraud, whether or not material, that invaweanagement or other employees who have a sigmifiole in the Registrant’s
internal control over financial reportin

/s/ H.C. Allen, Jr.

H.C. Allen, Jr.
Date: March 6, 200 Chief Financial Office




Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002
(18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350)

In connection with the accompanying Annual Repbiorchester Minerals, L.P., (the “Partnership”)feorm 10-K for the period ended
December 31, 2006 (the “Report”), each of the usidaed officers of Dorchester Minerals ManagemeRtLE&C, General Partner of
Dorchester Minerals Management LP, General Padhttre Partnership, hereby certifies that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirementsSefiction 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities ExchangeoA 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m «
780(d)); anc

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly mets, in all material respects, the financial ctadiand results of operations
the Partnershig

/s/ William Casey McManemin
William Casey McManemil

Date: March 6, 200 Chief Executive Office
Date: March 6, 2007 /s/ H.C. Allen, Jr
H.C. Allen, Jr.

Chief Financial Office



